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IN 1967, MERCURY RECEIVES
AN A+ RATING BY A.M. BEST
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1964 Mercury opens office in
Orange?‘County CA

y Mary Ppppins drops in at box
offices nationwide

|
1965 Mercury pasts its third consecutive year

‘getting in o

the groove!

The year was 1962. Camelot had enchanted the nation, four lads from Liverpool jUSt wanted
to hold our hand, John Glenn “hit a keyhole in the sky” and a new Chrysler sold for less than
$3,000. That was also the first year that a small Los Angeles-based auto insurer opened its
doors for husnness

Skirts got shorter, sideburns got longer and there was more than the Sound of Music in the
air. An enterprrsmg man by the name of George Joseph set up shop as'a newcomer rn!the auto
insurance mdustry It was called Mercury Casualty Company. Named after the “god of guidance,
prudence,'protection and good fortune,” Mercury was said to anticipate the modern need for
safe passage. And so it has.

With three employees and 90 agents, Mercury was founded on three guiding principles—
service, securlty and savings. From day one, the company has offered customers affordable
competrtlve insurance rates, provided the highest level of service through a network~|of local,
mdependent agents and brokers, and diligently managed risk through |ts own unique|brand of
underwrltlhg processes and standards to produce steady, attractive returns to its shareholders.
As tlmeless as a ‘67 Mustang, this doctrine is as fundamental to Mercury s busmess[today as
it was back then.
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1967 Mercury recelves an A+ rating
o by A.M. Best

The Andy Griffith Show had the
country whistling i]
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1966 Mercury extends eperations into
the San Fernando Valley

The Monkees’ I'm a Believer was
Billboard's top single

2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005

Premiums Written

{dollars in millions)

From sit-ins to Laugh-ins, the 60s fostered radical new
ideas for artistic expression in the midst of political and civil
unrest. At a time when so little was certain, Mercury was fast
becoming a beacon of constancy and security.

In 1964, Mercury opened its first satellite office in Orange
County, California, a market that had been identified as one of the
¥ fastest growing counties in the U.S. Another office opening in San
Diego, California, followed three years later and, in 1968, Mercury
opened its first office outside of Southern California in San Jose.
All the while, the company continued to build on its business in the

sub-standard driver category, a segment that was outpacing the market
“N\_as a whole. In its first year of eligibiiity, Mercury was awarded an
A+ rating by A.M. Best Co., the nation’s foremost insurance
£ =, ating organization.
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1969 Mercury allows female staffito
wear pantsuits

Neil Armstrong walks on the/moon

1 Mercury opens an

968 office ir. San lose, CA
Wide ties for men are
in fashixn
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1971 Number of Mercury licensed
agents increases to 467

Stanley Kubrick's A Clockwork
Orange opens at theaters
1970 Mercury writes $1 million in 1972 Mercery sells its first
premiums in a single month homes (vyvners policy

The TY| show M*A*5*H begins
its l0gg run

IBM introduces the “floppy disc”

Can you dig it?
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Mercury continues consecutive
fevent e Increases

Airmail postage is 10 cents
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1974

Sacramento office

Everybody is doing
The Loco-Motion

IN 129'{7, RECENTLY CREATED SUBSIDIARY MERCURY
INSURiANCE COMPANY WRITES ITS FIRST AUTO POLICY
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Mercury pstablishes industey’s firs1 1979 Mercury extends tunch periods.
Special Ipvestigations Unit (SIU) an paydays

Garfield the cartoon cat makes its Mohammed Ali officially retires
first appparance '
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1980 | Mercury's first radio ad ST 2 1981 | Reiders of the Lost Ark is top
Fashion trends return to - g grossing film

the “preppy” look

1982 Construction of Mercury's

$8 million Brea site completed

Computers reach
1.5 million homes
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1983 | Thrilter is named

Album of the Year

' ! @ @ @ @ 1984 Dynasty becomes number one
: prime time soap opera

?eremee

The bab§( tlaoomers of the 70s gave birth to the Gen-

Xers of the 80s. This decade produced new inventions,

. like the Walkman the compact disc, the remote control

and Cab!e TV. It also brought another type of offering,

the |n|t|a| publ:c offering of Mercury General Corporation.

" As the country became obsessed with a strange puzzle

called the Rub:ks Cube, Mercury, once again, became a
publlcly traded company.

Mercury General issued 2 million shares to the public

at $19. 00|per share [$4.75 per share in today's dollars

after two stock splits that occured in the 1990s] and

; Cahfornla While break-dancing.was knocking people off

feet and aerobic fanatics everywhere were feeling the burn, the

company si premium volume had more than doubled from
1983 to r(,ach nearly $155 million. Mercury had grown
to become the largest agency writer of private passen-
ger automoblle insurance in California and was earning.
a reputatlon for its competitive -edge. In January 1986,
the Board 'of Directors declared an initial quarterly cash
dlvndend of $0.05 per share, and has increased its

dnwdend every year since.
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E, TOTAL

began tradlng over the counter on the Nasdaq exchange
under the symbol MRCY. The deal was over-subscribed, raising
approx1mate|y $35 million in capital. By 1985, Mercury had 550
employees and 517 independent licensed agencies throughout

their
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1988 Mercuryraunches its Commercial 1989 Mescury becomes licensed in
Claims aperations Geargia and llinois

GM launches “This is not your Nolan Ryan {42) records his
father’s Dldsmobile” ad 5,000th strikeout

. Live A:d was bringing the world together. E.T. was bringing the universe together. The Cosby
Show brought families together, and Mercury was doing the same thing it had done for the last
23 years, bringing people and policies together. i

In a 1986 Los Angeles Times survey of 18 L.A. insurance agencies, Mercury's rates were
consrstently among the lowest across four categories of coverage. At a time when |ts competi-
- tors were struggling or experiencing losses, Mercury continued its long history of operatmg
proftablllity, focusing on its comprehensive underwriting procedures and pricing strategres
to accommodate a wide range of risk—from sub-standard to ultra-preferred, and from urban
areas to *he “‘burbs.” In 1988, the passage of the controversial Proposrtlon 103 |n|]CaI|forn|a
mandatecl pre-approval of auto insurance rates, along with rebates to the state's pohcyholders
This |ssue would consume much of the company’s time and energy for the next three years.
Still, undu the weight of uncertainty surrounding Prop. 103, the company contrnued'
to mcrease the amount of premiums written each year and preserve its operat-
ing profrts
The end of the decade brought one more important mrlestone-—the begin-
ning of the company’s expansion into states outside of California. Georgia
and IIImcus became the first of many states to come. Queen had declared
'themselves “the Champions,” Prince was “partying like it was 1999” and
Mercury was quietly becoming “king of the road.”
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Mercury grows to

Mercury works through ; . ‘
1990 . 1992 1.20(|) employees

Prop 103 issues

fce Ice Baby tops the
singles chart
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' 1991 Mercury incorporates voice-mail ‘“
at its offices

Dan Quayte misspells potato

McDonald's Introduces the
Mclean hamburger

Known as the decade that brought on the
demise of the Soviet Union, the 1980s were
a time of searching—searching for the truth
in the 0.). trial, searching for information on
i the World Wide Web, searching for answers
in the death of Princess Di, While teenagers
were getting their hands dirty with the “grunge”
movement, Mercury was searching for new
opportunities in a changing business environment.

Despite the disruption and challenges associ-
ated with Prop. 103, Mercury continued to achieve
steady growth in its business, achieving record pre-
mium volume and earnings in 1990, The company
reached a settlement with the California Department
of Insurance (DOI) in 1992, resolving much of the
uncertainty retating to Prop. 103 that had been
hanging over the company.

With the rhythmic pulse of rap music begin-
ning to break through mainstream rock and R&B,
Mercury was putting its own spin on things, Several
factors contributed to a significant improvement
in the company's new business developments,
starting with the addition of newly licensed agents
from a company that decided to exit the California
market. This brought Mercury's agency force to 815,
reflecting its largest expansion to date. In addition,
the company received approval from the DOI for its
new package plan of automobile, homeowners and
umbrella liability coverage. That same year, Mercury
rolled out its Direct Repair Program (DRP), offering
Southern California policyholders no-hassle inspec-
tions and repairs at authcrized shops. The company
topped off the year with a two-for-one stock
split at $13.88 a share.
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Mercury rolls out its proprietary
STARFISH software

Forrest Gump compares lifa to & I

bax of chocolates
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1993 Mercury Llffers home, auto and
umbrelfa ‘coverage

1994

The Bodyguard is Album
of the Year

I 1068, MERCIRY OFERS (EME;
AUTOFANDJUMBREIIAYCOVERAGE
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1995 | Mercury issues first 1997 |The Wall Street Joumal ranks
newspaper ad program Mercury number one
Toy Story raises the bar DVD players and digital cameras
for animated features ,ar'e'i;'hil /D .
trer e e s t M s A s s s eb s e ensan s s e s r e st e e ts s et s et s anense s s s vaarsal)e e evianalaveasesannn
! 1996 Mercury acquires American \JD \4 U

Fidelity Insurance Group

Computers outsell Tvs

138259

While television viewers were making Friends and
pondering the quirks of every day life with Seinfeld,
Mercury was making important connections of its own,
The company launched its proprietary STARFISH program
in 1994, electronically iinking its ever-expanding network
of “front-line” agents with the company’s central
operations, increasing efficiencies in both the
underwriting and claims process.

Mercury escaped the 1994 Northridge earthquake
with minimal losses. The following year, Michael
Curtius was named the company's President and
Chief Operating Officer and Mercury launched its
first ever advertising program, incorporating print
ads in newspapers that featured specific rate
comparisons. This was soon to be followed by

g
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Insurance Services

N ' Harry Potter books are the latest
( = jedding craze O @ :
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Mercury Issuesffirst policy \) \./ v

in Florid;? [
Spice Girls and Backstreet Boys '

are top sellers
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1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006

Number of Agents/Brokers
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' _;‘tratlon .vehlcle The company completed‘tts first ever acqulsmon ln December 199

P “with the” purchase of Amer:can Frdelrty Insurance Group (whlch would Iater be’ renamed Ameri
:) O O Mercury IRe g in’ Oklahoma,,,Texas and ‘Kansas=In
SR company estabhshed opera‘uons |n Florlda the th Iargest auto. msurance market |n{the uU:s
h P e ae T l
:g;_:;“ . .—1999<the (L,ompany purchased a Texas |nsurance agency,_ Ioncord Insurance Servrces

VO O further entrench Mercury!
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2000 Mercury kicks nff “Trust
Mercury™ ad carlnpalgn

Energy drinks ate all the rage
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2001 A
and Virginia

1
Microso‘lt introduces
the X-Box

Mercury enters New York

2002 | Mercury begins construction on f
new Rancho Cucamonga site |

Poker is declared a sport? Coe !

The start of a new millennium. Everything is real time, c;n de-
mand. With hand-held devices like Paim Pilots, BlackBerrys and
cell phones, people have the world in the palm of their hand.
Voicemail, online chat rooms, text messaging, e- maii—these
are today's most prevalent forms of commumcatlon Sure
Mercury has kept pace with the modern world, but it has
held fast to its core values, still believing some thmgs* were
built to last.
While the world has gone from Hi-Fi to High-Def, Mercury
has incorporated the fatest technology to ensure |ts SyS-
tems are as efficient and effective as ever. At the start of
the century, the company converted its STARFISH software
1o the new “Quicksilver” program, offering agents greatly
enhanced features and ease of use. As televusnon]wew-
ers have hecome bombarded with reality-based pro'grams
that dare people to survive, promlse Extreme Makeovers
and turn amateur singers into the next Amencarlr idol,

OPERATIONS

Mercury companywide wiitten
2003 premiums exceed $2.25 billion

MySpace becomes popular soclal
networkli'ng web slte
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Mercury kicked off the “Trust Mercury” TV
ad campaign in 2000 and demonstrated
its own kind of star quality with 39 years
of staying power,

In 2001, Mercury expanded into New .
York and Virginia. That year, the company . «
also saw its homeowners business climb Sy
from one to five percent of its California
premiums in just four years and, for the fif-
teenth year in a row, Mercury increased its per }.#7 ",
share dividend to investors. Meanwhile, the }’jf‘ '
terms “Tivo” and “Google” became incorporated [ .8
into the English language, as both nouns [
and verbs. o

While no Desperate Housewife would ever
admit her age, Mercury celebrated its 40th birth-
day in 2001 with a splash, unwrapping a new logo
that embodied its past as well as its aspirations
for the future. At the close of the year, total assets ¥
had surpassed the $2 billion milestone. Two years
later, unprecedented wildfires ravaged parts of
Southern California, calling upon Mercury's Rapid

”
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1997 19|98 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 | 2006
Return on Equity : 20|21

| (in percent)

Response (,atastrophe Team to mobilize and assist policyholders with immediate fmancl:llal sup-
port and temporary housing. Like it had done so many times before, Mercury answeredithe call
and made good on its promise.

In 200£|1 the company opened for business in Arizona, Michigan, Nevada and Pennsylvama
The folIowrrlrg year, the company began rolling out its NextGen computer systems to enable the
company to enter new states more rapidly and to respond to legislative and regulatory changes
more easny as the company continued to grow geographically. As Arnold Schwarzenegger was
reelected Callfornla s governor, Mercury was still “terminating” its peers with competltlve rates
and supenor service.

By the Iend of 20086, the company had nearly 5,000 employees, nearly the same number
of indepencllent agents and brokers throughout 13 states, net premiums of $3 billion and had
declared an annual cash dividend of $1.92.

Mercury has become a leader in the auto insurance industry by sticking with what works
—service, securrty, savings. This is Mercury's legacy—a legacy that began more than four
decades ago a legacy that will shape all of its tomorrows. Who knows what the next blg trend
will be or what modern miracles lie ahead. It's good to know that with Mercury... |

ki
| the more things change, the more they stay the same.
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CQur 2006 results were mixed. Company wide, premiums written grew 3.2% and the combined
ratio was 95% compared to 92.4% in 2005. Our California operations produced excellent
underwriting results. Representing 74% of our 2006 premium volume, our California operations
produced a combined ratio of 90.3% compared to 89.0% in 2005 and premiums wrilten grew
by 5.8%. Our non-California operations produced very poor and unacceptable underwriting
results. Excluding catastrophes, non-California results produced a combined ratio of 108.3%
in 2006 compared to 98.2% in 2005 and premiums written shrank by 3.5%.

The competitive environment for personal automobile insurance remained intense during
2006. The industry has experienced favorable underwriting results over the past several years
which extended the duration of the soft market. This has led to unprecedented marketing expen-
ditures, increased agent incentives, improved price segmentation, and in some markets price
reductions by many of our competitors. Consequently, it has been a very difficult envircnment in
which to grow. However, we believe that industry underwriting results may begin to deteriorate
in 2007, which could lead to a hardening market later in 2007 or in 2008. We expect 2007
to continue to be a challenging environment for us to grow and our 2007 premium volume is
likely to be relatively flat. California premiums are anticipated to grow in the low to mid-single
digits, which will likely be offset by declining premiums in our non-California operations.

The slight increase in our California combined ratio was primarily due to an increase in
recorded severity in the mid-single digits in ocur auto line and increased expenditures refated
to our technology initiatives. This was partially offset by slightly lower frequency, slightly higher
average premiums per policy and improved homeowners results as compared to 2005. In
addition, our California operations in 2005 benefited from favorable reserve development of
$45 million compared to $15 million in 2006.

Our combined ratio of 108.3% for our non-California operations was primarily driven by our
New Jersey and Florida results. The combined ratio was impacted by adverse loss development

2006 Annual Report
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1997

1998 1age

of $35 million in 2006. In
New Jers'ey, we have been
underwriting automobile insurance since
the fali of 2003. This lack of operating history
makes it dlfﬁcult to determine ultimate losses
for long tall coverages such as Bodily Injury
and Personal Injury Protection. In the second
quarter of 2 ’:006 we undertook an overall claims
review, and based on the results of the claims
review, wefmcreased our ultimate losses for
the Bodily InJury and Personal Injury Protection
coverages!for all accident years. In Florida,
we settled'a few large individual losses during
2006 and ireevaluated our exposure to large
losses, which resulted in an increase to our
reserves on these claims.

Qur primary focus in 2007 for our non-
California states is to improve our underwriting
results. We have taken steps both operationally
and from a rate perspective to improve these re-
suits. These steps include a 4.6% rate increase
filed in Florida and a revenue neutral rate filing
in New Jersey that we believe will improve our
profitability in these states. Both of these rate
changes are - scheduled to be implemented in
the second quarter of 2007. We are also evalu-
ating a poi;ential overall rate increase in New
Jersey. Additionally, as a continuing part of our

2000 2001
Combined Ratio vs. Indus

MGC Ccr @
*Industry CR is estimated in 2005

LETTER TO THE SHAREHOLDERS IJ

2002 2003 2004

try

{in percent)

INDUSTRY CRO i

standardization , |l
initiative, we have functionally aligned aII of our
claims operations nationally to report directly
to California. We also are focused on tight-
ening our underwrltlng procedures ml'many of
our states. We expect the changes we have
made outside of California to begin to generate
better results for the company later |in 2007
and into 2008. i I
Mercury continued the rollout of its: NextGen
system to New York and Florida durmg 2006
and it has now been implemented mithree of
our states. NextGen is Mercury's new propri-
etary back-end underwriting, claims, bltllng and
commissions processing system. Our plan is
to roll out NextGen to California in the second
quarter of 2007 and the remaining states later
in 2007 and in 2008. The feedback from our
users has been very positive. Converting to
the NextGen software will ultlmately; benefit
Mercury by reducing ;expenses, facmtatlng
our entry into new states and products and
allowing us to make changes to our systems

much faster. !
t “
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Dividends per Share

Last year, we launched an Internet busi-
ness initiative with the objective of developing
web-based software to make it easier for our
agents and customers to do business with us.
The Internet business initiative includes many
projects, including a new point-of-sale system.
We completed many of the shorter term projects
during 2006 and received favorable feedback
from our agents. However, our new point-of-sale
system, which we believe will have the biggest
positive impact on the company, is expected to
be rolled out to our first state late in 2007.

In late 2005, we embarked on a nationwide
effort to standardize our procedures. During
2006, we determined that the most effective
means to standardize our claims practices was
to centralize our claims organization. Accord-
ingly, effective January 1, 2007, we functionally
aligned all of our claims operations nationally
to report directly to California. We believe this
structure will provide the company with more
consistent claims handling while allowing our
respective regional Vice Presidents to focus on
underwriting, agent relations, marketing and
product development.

As required by
the court's injunc-
tion in the Krumme v.
Mercury litigation, effective
November 15, 2005, we began accepting
applications from any California licensed bro-
ker. Although the volume of business received
from these brokers was not material during
2006, we plan to petition the court to vacate
the injunction in early 2007 as allowad by the
court’s injunction. We are not aware of any
other company that is under such a require-
ment. We are sponsoring legislation that will
provide that no insurer shall be required to do
business with any broker.

During 20086, the California Department
of Insurance (DOIl) promulgated many new
regulations, two of which the company is fol-
lowing very closely. The new territorial rating
regulation effectively reduces the weight insur-
ers can place on a person’'s residence when
establishing automobile rates. There is a two
year phase-in period for insurers to fully imple-
ment the new regulation. We believe, ance fully
implemented, the regulation will cause rates
for urban drivers to decrease and those for
non-urban drivers to increase, which likely will
increase consumer shopping.

On Aprit 3, 2007, a new regulation gov-
erning the approval of property and casualty
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rates in Callforma will become effective. Among
other thlngs the new regulation establishes a
maximum allowable rate of return of just be-
low 11% based on current interest rates. The
practical impact of this regulation is unclear
because the DOl has yet to promulgate input
values for surplus standards by line, efficiency
standards! and reserve ratios. In addition, the
regulation allows for the DOI to grant a number
of variancelzs based on service, loss prevention,
business mix, service to underserved commu-
hities, an(l other factors. If any insurer’s rate
increase is disapproved or reduced as a result
of this regulation, we believe it is likely that the
regulationlwill be challenged in the courts.

In the'January 2007 special session of the
Florida Leglslature a bill designed to improve
the avallz'iblllty and affordability of property

1998 o -
i 1999 2949

2001 309,

Total Assets

(in mitfiong)

insurance was passed Among the S|gn|fcant
provisions is an “anti-cherry picking” !'prowsmn
requiring that all companies writing private pas-
senger automobile policies in Florida also write
homeowners polices in the state if they write
homeowners polices in any other state We are
monitoring this law closely but currently cannot
determine the practical impact of this law until
the regulations are promulgated. 1!

Our investment strategy, under {the lead-
ership- of our Chief Investment Officer, Chris
Graves, to shorten our duration a flew years
ago, has proven to be a good demsuon Our
portfolio duration at December 31’| 2004 of
3.2 years was well positioned for the increase
in rates during 2005 and 2006. As a result,
after-tax investment income in 2006 was $2.33
per share, a 20.7% increase over 2005 Total
investments at cost increased in value by $250
million to $3.4 blllu:m1
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Our aftertax yield on investments for all of 2006 was 3.8%. During 2006, Chris hegan to
lengthen the duration of our portfolio to 4.0 years to take advantage of our expectation that
the period of rising interest rates has ended.

As we previously announced in a press release issued on November 6, 2006, the Board of
Directors realigned the titles, duties and responsibilities among the two of us. George Joseph
resigned as Chief Executive Officer, retaining the title of Chairman of the Board; Gabriel Tirador,
formerly President and Chief Operating Officer, was elected President and Chief Executive
Officer. Having worked together for over ten years, we expect this transition will be seamless.
Ali of these changes became effective on January 1, 2007.

In 2007, Mercury's Board of Directors increased the quarterly dividend to $0.52 per share, an
8.3% increase over the quarterly dividend paid in 2006. Mercury's long-term financial performance
has allowed us to increase our dividend every year since 1986, with a rate of increase averaging
20%. Further, since 1988, Mercury's shareholders have realized annualized returns, including
dividends, of 14.6%. We hope you will be able to attend our annual meeting on May 9, 2007.

Respectfully submitted,

George Joseph, Gabriel Tirador,
Chairman of the Board President and Chief Executive Officer
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Financial Highlights
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All dollar ﬂgurf:s iJ thousands,

except per share data

Earned prem;iums $ 2,997,023
i io (GAAP Basis

Per share data

; .
Diluted net income $ 3.92
Diluted nét realized

investrﬁent

o

c.18
'1.92
31.54

gains {losses)*

o

Dividendsj declared
Book value I $
Diluted average|shares (000s)
Period-end slhares {000s)

Total assetsE

54,670
$ 4,301,082
$ 3,499,738
$ 1,724,130

. t
Total investments
! .
Shareholders’ equity
'
Return on averzge equity** ’

et i
Premiums to surplus ratio

3
*Net of income tax'effect \

**Excluding nel reqlized investment gains (losses)

2006

95.0%

12.3%

2005
$ 2,847,333 $ 2,528,636

92.4%

$ 4.63 $ 5.24

£-2)

0.30
1.48

-

0.19
1.72
$ 2044  §

S

54,605
$ 4,050,868
$ 3,242,712
$ 1,607,837
15.8%

o
“

e
_ 54,515
$ 3,622,949
$ 2,921,042
$ 1,459,548
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2004

89.2%

2677 $

$ ;3,167,839

19.9% . |

7-\\\;

2003 ;

$ 2,145,047 $ 1,741,527

L 94.0% 98.8%

$ 3.38 $ 121

$ '0.13
1.32
23.07

e

" 54424 54,362

2,742,281

5 150,658

! 008,786

10.3%
~Tisn

o

$ 2,539,514
$ 1,255,503

@ &

2002

B

z
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Ali dollar figures in thousands, except per share data

Operating Results (GAAP Basls):
Net premiums written

Increase in unearned premiums
Earned premiums )
Losses and loss adjustment expenses
Underwriting expenses .

Net investment income

Net realized investment gains {losses)
Other income

" Interest expense

Income tax expense (benefit)
Net income

Net income per share (fiiluted)
QOperating ratios.
Loss ratio
Expense ratio
Combined ratio
Investments: .
Total ifvestments, at market value -
Yield on average investments
Before taxes
After taxes
Financial Conditlon:
Total assets

Unpaid fosses and loss adjustment expenses

Unearned premiums

Notes payable

Policyholders' surplus

Total shareholders’ equity

Book value per share

Other Information:

Return en average shareholders' equity

Average shares outstanding (in thousands)
Shares outstanding at year-end (in thousands)

Dividends per share
Price range (bids) of common stock

$ 3,084,774
“(47,751)
2,997,023
2,021,646
825,508
151,099
15,436
. 5,185
‘9,180

g
97,592

§ 214817

i

$ 3.92

67.5%
27.5%
95.0%

$ 3,499,738

4.5%
3.8%

$ 4,301,062
1,088,822
950,344
141,554
1,579,248
1,724,130

$ 31.54

12.3%

54,651
54,670

$ 1.92
$ 59.90-48.75

2006

Ten Yéar Summary

$ 2,950,523
{102,790)
2,847,733
© 1,862,936
769,116
122,582
16.160

5,438
7,222

99,380

S, 283288
$ 4.64

$ 4.63

65.4%
27.0%
92.4%

$ 3,242,712

4.0%
3.5%

$ 4,050,868
1,022,603
902,567
143,540
1,487,574
1,607,837

$ 29.44

15.8%

54,566
54,605

$ 1.72
$ 60.45-51.16

2005

$ 2,646,704
(118,068)
2,528,636
1,582,254
673,838
109,681
25,065

4,715

4,222

121,635

s 288208

$ 5.24

62.6%
26.6%
89.2%

$ 2921042

4.1%
3.6%

$ 3622949
900,744
799,679
137,024

1,361,072
1,459,548
$ 26.77

19.9%

54,471
54,515 -

§ 1.48

$ 60.26-46.29

2004

$ 2268,778
(123,731)
2,145,047
1,452,051
564,600
104,520
11,207

4,743

3,056

61,480.

S
$ 3.39

$ 3.38

67.7%
T 26.3%
84.0%

$ 2,539,514

4.5%
4.0%

$ 3,167,839
- 797927
681,745
139,489
1,169,427
1,255,503

$ 23.07

15.0%
54,402
54,424

$ 132
$ 50.30-33.50
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2002

2001 2000 1999
$ 1865046 $ 1,442,886 $ 1272447 $ 1206171 $ 1,144,051 $ [11,086,241
(123,519) (62,325) {23,188) {17,864) (22,467) (54,961)
1,741,527 1,380,561 1,249,259 1,188,307 Q12L584 1,031,280
1,268,243 1,010,439 901,781 789,103 I684,468 654,729
453,260 364,005 328,390 318,074 1297,533 258,462
113,083 114,511 106,466 99,374 | 96,169 86,812
(70.412) 6,512 3,944 {11,929) ' (1,340) 4973
2,073 5,396 6,349 4,924 | 5710 4,881
4,100 7,727 7,292 4,960 14,842
mwmgﬁﬁégmmwmmmmwwIgﬁgﬁémmmmmmmmmiééggswmmMmmmmmiéaéagmmmmmmmm?aggﬁéammmwmwl 565
66,105 $ 105339 % . . $ 1177526 $ 1| 156,306
[12;' $ 1.94 $ 2.02 2.45 $ | 323 $ 2.84
121 $ 1.94 $ 2.02 $ 2.44 $ 32 $ 2.82
3
72.8% 73.2% 72.2% '66.5% . 61.0% 63.5%
26.0% 26.4% 26.3% 26.8% ' 26.6% 25.1%
98.8% 99.6% 98.5% 93.3% | 87.6% 88.6%
$ 2,150,658 $ 1936171 $ 1,794,961 $ 1,575,465 $ L59u645 $|f 1.448.248
'&q% 6.3% 6.2% 6.2% ' 6.5% 6.9%
'4.9% 5.4% 5.6% 5.6% | 5.9% 6.2%
$ 2J4§2§1 $ 2,316,540 $ 2,142,263 $ 1,906,367 $ 1,877,025 sl 1,725,532
679,211 534,926 492,220 434,843 - ! 405,976 409,061
560,649 434,720 377,813 352,601 , 338,006 320,565
147,734 129,513 107,889 92,000 78,000 75,000
1,014,935 1,045,104 954,753 853,794 f 767,223 679,359
1,098.786 1,069,711 1,032,905 909,591 | 917,375 | 799592
$ 2021 $ 19.72 $ 19.08 $ 16.73 $ 16.80 $ 14,51
. 1
I 10.3% 9.6% 11.0% 15.5% 1 20.8% 21.2%
| 54,314 54,182 54,100 54,596 ! 55,003 54,997
| : 54,562 54,277 54,193 54,425 . 54,684 | 55,125
$ ; ﬂzo $ 1.06 $ 0.96 $ 0.84 $ 0.70 $ 0.58
$ 51.15:37125 $ 44.50-32.00 $ 44.88-21.06 $ 45.50-20.94 $ 69.44-33.25 $!55.50-26.13
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Management’s Discussion and Aua’lysis

|

.
Overview

Mercury Genetal Corporation and its subsidiaries (collectively, the "Company™} is headquartered in Los Angeles, California and
operates pnmanly as a personal automobile insurer selling policies through a network of mdependeint agents and brokeri in thirteen
states. The Company also offers homeowners insurance, mechanical breakdown insurance, commercial and dwelling fi r? insurance,
umbrella insurance, commercial automobile and commercial property insurance. Private passenger automobile lines of insurance
accounted for Iapprmumately' 84% of the $3 bilfion of the Company’s direct premiums written in 2006, with appro;uma{ew 75% of
the private paTsenger automobile premiums written in California. !

This overview discusses some of the relevant factors that management considers in evaluating the Company’s performance,
prospects énd risks. It is not all-inclusive and is meant to be read in conjunction with the entirety I‘of management's dis?ussion and
analysis, the Company’s consolidated financial statements and notes thereto and all other items co;ntained within this Annual Report
and in the Company’s filings with the Securities and Exchange Commission (“SEC"). f
ECONOMI!C AND INDUSTRY WIDE FACTORS ,

Regur‘atory uncertainty — The insurance industry is subject to strict state regulation and over§ight and is govemedI by the laws
of each Ttate in which each insurance company operates. State regulators generally have sutlnstantial power and authority over
msurance companies including, in some states, approving rate changes and rating factors and estabhshmg mmumuml capital and
surplus requuremems In many states, insurance commissioners may emphasize different agendas or interpret ex15tmg regulations
d:fferently than previous commissioners. The Company has a successful track record of workmg with difficult regulatlons and
new |nsurance commissioners. However, there is no certainty that current or future regulatlons and the |nterpretat|on of those
regulanlns by insurance commissioners and the courts will not have an adverse impact on the Company.
Cost ;uncertainty — Because insurance companies pay claims after premiums are collected, the |:4Itimate cost of an insurance policy
is not knlown until well after the policy revenues are earned. Consequently, significant assumptions are made when establishing
msurance rates and loss reserves. While insurance companies use sophisticated models and experienced actuanes to assist in
settmg rates and establishing loss reserves, there can be no assurance that current rates or current reserve esumates will be
adequale Furthermore, there can be no assurance that insurance regulators will approve rate increases when the Company's
actuanall analysis shows that they are needed.

Inflation — The largest cost component for autemobile insurers are losses which include medu:al costs, replacement automobite

parts and labor repair costs. There has recently been significant variation in the overall n%creases in medical cost inflation

and it |< often a year or mare after the respective fiscal period ends before sufficient clatrns have ¢closed for theilnﬂatmn rate
to be known with a reasonable degree of certainty. Therefore, it can be difficult to establish reserves and set prltiemlum rates,
pamcularly when actual inflation rates are higher or lower than anticipated. The Company.currently estimates low Jtc) mid single
digit |anaUOn rates on bodily injury coverages for its major California personal automobule lines for the 2006 acmdent year.

The |nﬂglatmn rate for this accident year is the most difficult to estimate because there remain many open claims. Shoutd actual

mflatuor} be higher, the Company could be under-reserved for its losses and profit margins {vould be lower.

Loss Frelquency Another component of overall loss costs is loss frequency, which is the numberof claims per risks msured There

has been a long-term trend of declining loss frequency in the personal automobile msurance industry, which has benef ted the

mdustry as a whole. However, it is unknown if loss frequency in the future will continue to qecllne remain flat orlmcrease

Undem'nnng Cycle and Competition — The property and casualty insurance industry is highty cyclical, with penods of rising

preremum rates and shortages of underwriting capacity (“hard market”) followed by penodls of substantial pn(:ﬁ competition

and-excess capacity (“soft market™). The Company has historically seen premium growth in excess of 20% during hard markets,

whereaa premium growth rates during soft markets have historically been in the single d|g|ts Many of the Company’s major

cumpetlltors reported very good operating results in 2004 through 2006. This typically 51gnals a softening in the market, and

consequently, the Company experienced a decline in the rate of premium growth during 2q06
I
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Management’s Discussion and Analysis

REVENUES, INCOME AND CASH GENERATION
The Company generates its revenues through the sale of insurance policies, primarily covering personal automobites and homeowners,
These policies are sold through independent agents and brokers who receive a commission on average of 17% of net premiums
written for selfing and servicing the policies.

The Company believes that it has a thorough underwriting process that gives the Company an advantage over its competitors.
The Company views its agent relationships and underwriting process as one of its primary competitive advantages because it allows
the Company to charge lower prices yet realize better margins than many of its competitors.

The Company also generates revenue from its investment portfolio, which was approximately $3.5 billion at the end of 2006.
This investment portfolio generated approximately $151 million in pre-tax investment income during 2006, The portfolio is managed
by Company personnel with & view towards maximizing after-tax yields and limiting interest rate and credit risk.

The Company’s operating results and growth have allowed it to consistently generate positive cash flow from operations, which was
approximately $362 million in 2006.The Company's cash flew from operations has exceeded $100 mitlion every year since 1‘394 and has
been positive for over 20 years. Cash flow from operations has been used to pay shareholder dividends and to help support growth,

OPPORTUNITIES, CHALLENGES AND RISKS

The Company currently underwrites personal automobile insurance in thirteen states: Arizona, California, Florida, Georgia, IHinois,
Michigan, Nevada, New Jersey, New York, Oklahoma, Pennsylvania, Texas and Virginia. The Company expects to continue its growth
by expanding into new states in future years with the objective of achieving greater geographic diversification, so that ncn-California
premiums eventually account for as much as half of the Company's total premiums.

There are, however, challenges and risks involved in entering each new state, including establishing adequate rates without
any operating history in the state, working with a new regulatary regime, hiring and training competent personnel, buildir:g adequate
systems and finding qualified agents to represent the Company. The Company does not expect to enter into any new.states until
its NextGen computer system is successfully implemented in the majority of its existing states, which is expected to occur in 2008.
See “Technology”

The Company is also subject to risks inherent in its business, which include but are net limited to the foIIuw:ng

A catastrophe, such as a major wildfire, earthquake or hurricane, can cause a significant amount of loss to the Company in a
very short period of time.

A major regulatary change could make it more difficult for the Company to generate new business or reduce the profitability
of the Company’s existing business.

A sharp upward increase in market interest rates or a downturn in 3ecurities markets could cause a significant loss in the value
of the Company’s investment portfolic.

To the extent it is within the Company’s control, the Company seeks to manage these risks in order (o mitigate the effect that
major events would have on the Company's financial position. '

TECHNOLOGY
The Company is currently implementing a Next Generation {“NextGen") computer system to replace its existing underwriting, billings,
claims and commissions legacy systems that currently reside on Hewlett Packard 3000 mainframe computers, The NextGen system is
designed to be a multi-state, multi-line system that is expected to enable the Company to enter new states more rapidly, as well as
respond to legislative and regutatory changes more easily than the Company's current systems, The NextGen system is initially being
deployed for the personal automabile line of business and has been successiully implemented in Virginia, New York, and Honda The
Company expects to implement NextGen in California in 2007 and the majority of its other states by the end of 2008.

During 20086, the Company embarked on another major information technology project, Internet Business Strategy (“IBS"). IBS is
_mainly comprised of three key areas: Agent Facing Applications, Service Oriented Architecture, and Customer Facing Applications. IBS
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will provide the Company's agents and brokers with an improved ability to access documents and folrms and to perform transactrons
relevant to wntrng and maintaining their book of business through the Agent Portal, a single entry po:nt to the Company's susgte of agency
applications. For customers and potential customers, IBS will provide the ability to obtain a quote and offer self- servrces such as
paying bills and reporting claims through the internet. The Service Oriented Architecture will allow for rapid changes and enhancements
1o the system to accommadate future business needs. IS is planned to be rofled out by phases starting in late 2007
NextGen and IBS are expected to play a key role in the Company's future success. As with any largelsoale technology |mp|ementat|on
risks assocrated with system implementation exist that could significantly impact the operations of the Company and i rncrease the
expected oosts of the project. Management has expended planning and development efforts to mrit:gate these risks.
General, ;
The operatrng results of property and casualty insurance companies are subject to signifi icant flutuations from quarter -to-quarter
and from year-to-year due to the effect of competition on pricing, the frequency and severity of losses, including the effect of
natural drsasters on losses, general economic conditions, the general regulatory environment in those states in whlcn an insurer
operates, s}ate regulation of premium rates and other factors such as changes in tax laws. The prloperty and casualty industry has
been hrghI)r cyclical, with periods of high premium rates and shortages of underwriting capacity followed by periods of severe price
competition arlrd excess capacity. These cycles can have a large impact on the ability of the Company to grow and retain business.
In rnanagements view, 2004 through 20086 were periods of very good results for companies underwntrng automonbile insurance. As
a result, the automobile insurance market is extremely competitive. u
The Comoany operates primarily in the state of California, the only state in which it operated pricr to 1990. The Company has
since expanded its operations into the following states: Georgia and lllinois {1990}, Oklahoma and Texas {1996}, Flonda {1998),
Virginia and New York (2001), New Jersey (2003), Arizona, Pennsylvania, Michigan and Nevada (2004)
Dunng 2006 approximately 74% of the Company's iotal net premiums written were denved from California as compared to

~ T2%in 2005'The increase was the result of a decline in the volume of business written outsrde of California and an increase in

the volume wrgtten within California. The Company has established a diversification goal to produce half of its busrnes? outside of
California. There are factors, some of which are outside of the Company's control, that could prevent the Company from achieving
this goal. :

Effective 'July 2006, Concord Insurance Services, inc. (*Concord™), a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company, engaged in agency
operanons in Texas, sold the renewal and servicing rights of the business it serviced for Mercury County Mutual Insurance Company
{“MCM™), a mrlrtual insurance company controiled by the Company. Subsequent to the sale transactrnn Concord’s purchasl:ers continue
to write premrums through MCM using the Company's policy forms, and the premiums will contrnue to be reported in thﬁ Company’s
consolrdated 1” nancial statements. As a result of the sale, the Company recognized a goodwill |mpa|rment loss of approximately $3
million durlrng the quarter ended June 30, 2006. This impairment charge is included in other operatlng expenses in the consolidated
financial statements : i

The process for implementing rate changes varies by state, with California, Georgia, New York New Jersey, Pennsylvama and
Nevada requrrmg prior approval from the DOI before a rate may be implemented. inois, Texas, Vrrgrma Arizona and Mrchrgan only
require that rates be filed with the DO, while Qklahoma and Florida have a modified version of pnor approval laws. In all states, the
insurance codle provides that rates must not be excessive, inadequate or unfairly discriminatory. D‘unng 2006, the Com}pany had no
rate |ncrease= in California and implemented automobile rate increases in only one of the twelve non-Cafifornia states.

Dunng 2006 the Company continued its marketing efforts for name recognition and lead generatron The Company belreves that its
marketing effons combined with its ability to maintain relatively low prices and a strong reputation make the Company very competitive
in Ca!rfornra and in other states. During 2008, the Company incurred approximately $33 miflion in advertising expenses

The Calrfornra DOI uses rating factor regulations requiring automobile insurance rates to be determrned in decreasing order of
rmportance by (1) driving safety record, (2) miles driven per year, (3) years of driving experience and (4) other factors as determined
by the Callrforrna DOI to have a substantial relationship to the risk of loss and adopted by regulatron

i

'
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Management’s Discussion and Analysis

On July 14, 2008, the California Office of Administrative Law approved proposed regulations by the California DOI that effectivety
reduce the weight that insurers can place on a person's residence when establishing automobile insurance rates. Insurance companies
in California are now required to file rating plans with the California DOI that comply with the new regulations. There is a two year
phase-in period for insurers to fully implement those plans, As such, the Company made a rate filing in August 2006 that reduced
the territorial impact of its rates and requested a small overall rate increase. Additional rate filings will be required dtgring the two
year phase-in period. The DOI has not yet approved the August 2006 filing, nor is there any assurance that it will. In general, the
Company expects that the regulations will cause rates for urban drivers to decrease and those for non-urban drivers to increase.
These rate changes are likely 10 increase consumer shopping for insurance which could affect the volume and the retention rates
of the Company's business. It is the Company's intention to maintain its competitive position in the marketplace while complying
with the new regulations. .

On April 3, 2007, new regulations governing the approval of property and casualty insurance rates will become effective in
California. These regulations generally tighten the existing Praposition 103 prior approval ratemaking regime primarily by, establishing
a maximum allowable rate of return of just below 11 percent (the average of short, intermediate and long-term T-bill ;'ates. plus 6
percent) and a minimum allowable rate of return of negative 6 percent of surplus: However, the practical impact of these limitations
is unclear because the California DO has yet to promulgate input values for surplus standards by line, efficiency standards, and
reserve ratios. In addition, the new regulations allow for the California DOI to grant a number of variances based on service, loss
prevention, business mix, service to underserved communities, and other factors. The Company anticipates the new regulat:ons will
be challenged in the courts either before their effective date or with their first application.

On January 31, 2006, the Florida Financial Services Commission approved new regulations requiring insurers to submit
information to the Florida Office of Insurance Regulation (“OIR™) regarding the use of credit reports and credit scores in‘establishing
rules, rates or underwriting guidetines. Under the regulations, any insurer that uses credit scores or credit reports in filing a new rule,
rate or underwriting guideline will be required to provide information sufficient to demonstrate that its credit scoring rfnelhodology
does not disproportionately affect persons of any particular race, color, religion, marital status, age, gender, income le;vel or place
of residence. The regulations were challenged by several insurance industry trade associations and were recently struck down by a
Florida Administrative Law Judge, and hence, there is no near-term compliance deadline. It is uncertain if and how the OIR intends
1o continue to pursue this change in the law. The Company intends to maintain its competitive position in the Florida marketplace
while complying with the new reguilations if they are implemented.

In the January 2007 special session of the Florida Legislature, a bill designed to improve the availability and afﬂordability of
property insurance in Flarida was passed and subseguently signed by the Governor. Amang the significant provisions in the new law
is a requirement that all companies that write private passenger automobile policies in Florida also write homeowners policies in
Florida if they write homegwners policies in any other state. The law also expands the avaitability of reinsurance througrll the Florida
Hurricane Catastrophe Fund, requires rate filings to reflect savings from the availability of such reinsurance, includes homeowners
insurance under Florida's existing excess profits regulations, and requires insurers to offer discounts for vartous deduc(ible options
and hurricane mitigation measures. The Company is closely monitoring the development of the regulations related to this new law,
which are expected to become effective in the spring of 2007,

The Company is not able to determine the impact of any of the legal and regulatory changes described in the four paragraphs
above. However, it is possible that the impact could adversely affect the Company and its results from operations.

On March 28, 2006, the California State Board of Equalization (“SBE”) upheld Notices of Proposed Assessments issued against
the Company for tax years 1993 through 1996 in which the Franchise Tex Board (“FTB") disallowed a portion of the Company's
expenses related to management services provided 1o its insurance company subsidiaries on grounds that such expenses were
allocable to the Company's tax-deductible dividends from such subsidiaries. The SBE decision resulted in a smaller disallowance
of the Company's interest expense deductions than was proposed by the FTB in those years. As a resutt of this ruling, the Company
recorded an income tax charge (including penalties and interest) of approximately $15 million, after federal tax beneﬂt:. in the first
quarter of 2006. The Company believes that the deduction of the expenses related to management services provided 10 its insurance
company subsidiaries is appropriate and intends to challenge the SBE decision in Superior Court.
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The Cahfo{nra FTB has audited the 1997 through 2004 tax returns and accepted the 1997 through 2000 returns tolbe correct
as filed. The:Company has not received examination results for the 2003 tax return. For the 2001, 2002 and 2004 tax retums the
FTB has taken exception to the state apportionment factors used by the Company. Specifically, the FTB has asserted !tlhat payroll
and property factors from Mercury Insurance Services, LLC, a subsidiary of Mercury Casualty Company, that are excluded from the
Mercury Geneni California Franchise tax return, should be included in the California apportionment | factors. In addition, forthe 2004
tax return, the IFI'B has asserted that a portion of management fee expenses paid by Mercury Insurance Services, LLC should be
disallowed. Based on these assertions, the FTB issued notices of proposed tax assessments dunng 2006 for the 2001 2002 and

1
2004 tax years totaling approximatety $5 million. The Company strongly disagrees with the posruon taken by the FTB and plans to.

formally appeal the assessments before the SBE. An unfavorable ruling against the Company may have a matenal |mpact on the
Company's results of operations in the period of such ruling. Management believes that the issue wrll ultimately be resolved in favor
of the Company However, there can be no assurance that the Company will prevail on this maner=

The Company is also involved in proceedings incidental to its insurance business. See “Note 10 of Notes to Consolidated
Financial Statements. 3

P -
Critical Accounting Policies |
RESERVES {
The preparation of the Company's consolidated financial statements requires judgment and estimates The most signir icant is
the estlmate of loss reserves as required by Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 60 “Accountrng and Repomng by
Insurance Enterprlses ("SFAS No. 60"}, and Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 5 *Accounting for Ct}lntmgenc:es
(*SFAS No. 57 ) Estimating loss reserves is a difficult process as many factors can ultimately affect the final senlement of a claim
and, therefore the reserve that is required. Changes in the regulatory and tegal environment, results of litigation, medloal costs, the
cost of reparrimatenals and labor rates, among other factors, can all impact ultimate claim costs.:In addition, time car}*be a critical
part of reservmg determinations since the longer the span between the incidence of a loss and the payment or settremeirltt of a claim,
the more varrable the ultimate settlement amount can be. Accordingly, short-tail claims, such as property damage claims, tend to
be more reaspnably predictable than long-tail liability claims. Inflation is estimated and reﬂected in the reserving process through
analysis of cost trends and reviews of historical reserving results. r

The Company perferms its own loss reserve analysis and also engages the services of consultmg actuaries to. assist in the
estlmatron of loss reserves. The Company and the actuaries do not calculate a range of loss reserve estimates but rather calculate a
point estrmatle As with any actuarial estimates, there is uncertainty in the Company’s estimates of ultimate losses. Th!t's uncertainty
comes from many factors which may include changes in claims reporting and settlement patterns changes in the regul’atory or legal
enwronmtlant uncertainty over inflation rates and uncertainty for unknown items. The Company does not make specific prowswns for
these uncertainties, rather it considers them in establishing its reserve by looking at historical patterns and trends and projecting
these 0utE to|current reserves. The underlying factors and assumptions that serve as the basis ‘for preparing the reserve estimate
include pa]d and incurred loss devetopment factors, expected average costs per ¢laim, inflation trends, expected loss ratios, industry
data and, otrirer relevant information. ‘ II

At l?ecr.mber 31, 20086, the Company recorded its point estimate of approximately $1,089 mrlhon in loss and Io&s adjustment
expense !reserves which includes approximately $306 million of incurred but not reparted (“ IBNR™) loss reserves. lI‘BNR includes
estlmates based upon past experience, of ultimate developed costs which may differ from case estimates, unreported claims which
occurred onlor prior to December 31, 2006 and estimated future payments for reopened- -claims reserves. Management befieves
that the Irabrhty for losses and loss adjustment expenses is adequate to cover the ultimate net ‘cost of losses and Ioss adjustment
expenses incurred to date. Since the provisions are necessarily based upon estimates, the ultimate liability may be more of less
than such provision. |

The Cc;mpany analyzes loss reserves quarterty primarily using the incurred loss development average severity a”d claim count
deve!opmem methods described below. The Company also uses the paid loss development method to analyze Ioss adjustment
expense reserves and industry claims data as part of its reserve analysis. When deciding which method to use in estimating its
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reserves, the Company and its actuaries evaluate the credibility of each method based an the maturity of the data available and
the claims settlement practices for each particular line of business or coverage within a line of business. When esﬁablishing the
reserve, the Company will generally analyze the resuits from all of the methods used rather than relying on one method. While these
methods are designed to determine the ultimate losses on claims under the Company's policies, there is inherent unc’_ertainty in all
actuarial models since they use historical data to project outcomes. The Company believes that the techniques it uses provide a
reasonable basis in estimating loss reserves,

The incurred loss development method analyzes historical incurred case loss (case reserves plus paid losses) development to
estimate ultimate losses. The Company applies development factors against current case incurred losses by accident peried to
~calculate ultimate expected losses. The Company believes that the incurred loss development method provides 't reasanable
basis for evaluating ultimate losses, particularly in the Company's larger, more established lines of business whichi have a long
operating history.

The claim count development method analyzes historical claim count development to estimate future incurred claim count
development for current claims. The Company applies these development factors against current claim counts:by accident
period to calculate u'timate expected claim counts. '

The average severity method analyzes historical loss payments and/or incurred losses divided by closed claims and/or total
claims to calculate an estimated average cost per claim. From this, the expected ultimate average cost per c(aim can be
estimated. The average severity method coupled with the c¢laim count development method provide meaningfulfinformation
regarding inflation and frequency trends that the Company believes is useful in establishing reserves.

The paid loss development method analyzes historical payment patterns to estimate the amount of losses yet to be paid. The
Company primarily uses this method for loss adjustment expenses because specific case reserves are generally not established
for loss adjustment expenses.

In states with little operating history where there are insufficient claims data to prepare a reserve analysis relying solely on
Company historical data, the Company generally projects ultimate losses using industry average loss data or expected:loss ratios.
As the Company develops an operating history in these states, the Company will rely increasingly on the incurred loss development
and average severity and claim count development methods. The Company analyzes huricane catastrophe losses sepe:rately from
non-catastrophe losses. For these losses, the Company determines claim counts based on claims reported and development
expectations from previous storms and applies an average expected loss per claim based on reserves established by adjusters and
average losses on previous storms.

The Company's consulting actuaries perform a quarterly analysis far the Company's California, Florida and New Jersey automobile
insurance lines of business {comprising approximately 80% of the Company’s business); a semi-annual analysis for rpechanical
breakdown, homeowners and Texas, Georgia and lllinois automobile insurance (comprising approximately 15% of the Company's
business); and an annual analysis for all other lines of business. The Company’s consulting actuaries use multiple estimatio;n methods
for most of the Company’s lines of business, depending on the particular facts and circumstances of the claim liabilities being
evaluated. The Company considers the analysis performed by the consulting actuaries when establishing its reserves.

For the Company’s California automobite lines of business, the bodily injury {BI) reserves make up approximately 65% of the
total reserve, material damage, including collision, comprehensive, and property damage (MD) reserves make up app'[roximately
10% of the total reserve, and loss adjustment expense reserves make up approximately 25% of the total reserve. The El reserves
account for such a large portion of the total because BI claims tend to close much slower than MD claims. The majority of the loss
adjustment expense reserves consist of estimated costs to defend Bl claims, so those reserves also tend 1o close more slowly than
MD claims. Loss development on MD reserves is generally insignificant because MD claims are closed quickly.

Bt loss reserves are generally the most difficult to estimate because they take longer to close than most of the Compzny's other
coverages. The Company’s Bl palicy covers injuries sustained by any person other than the insured, except in the case of uninsured
moterist and underinsured motorist BI coverage, which covers damages to the insured for Bl caused by uninsured or uncerinsured
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motorists. Bl pa,vments are primarily for medical costs and genera| damages. The following table;represents the typlcal closure
patterns of BI ¢laims in the California automobile insurance coverage: . |

[

: |:)6 of total
Claims Closed dollars paid
Bl claims ciosed' in the accident year reported 35% 10 40% | 15%
Bl claims closed one year after the accident year reported 75% to 80% ! 60%
Bl claims closed two years after the accident year reported 93% to 87% 90% .
Bl claims closed three years after the accident year reported 97% t0 99% % 98%
{
:

Claims that close during the initial accident year reported are generally the smaller, less complex claims that settle, on average,
for apprommately $2,000 to $2,500 whereas the average settlement, once all claims are closed |n a particular acmdent year, is
approxumately $7 000.The Company creates incurred less triangles to estimate ultimate losses ut|||zmg historical reservmg patterns
and evaluates the results of this analysis against its frequency and severity analysis to establish Bl reserves. The Company may from
time to time adjust development factors to account for trends it sees in loss severity. |

The Company estimates |BNR reserves as the difference between its projection of ultimate Ipsses and the sum of, payments
the Company has made and case-basis reserves established for those losses. Assumptions, esﬂmaltes and other factOrs that may
impact the Companys ultimate losses are discussed among the Company’s management and its mtarnal or consulting actuanes as
the case may be 1o determine the Company's best estimate of ultimate losses. Through this process, the Company's best estimate
of ultimate reserves is recorded. The results of this analysis are shared quarterly with the Companys Board of Directors and the
Company's |ndependent auditors.

The Company reevaluates its reserves quarterly. When management determines that the estimated ultimate claim COﬁt requires
reduction for previously reported accident years, positive development occurs and a reduction |n losses and loss adjustment
eXpenses is repurted in the current peried. If the estimated ultimate claim cost requires an increase for prewously reported
accident years, negatlve development occurs and an increase in losses and loss adjustment expenses is reported in the current
period. For 2006 the Company had negative development of approximately $20 million on the 2005 and prior acmpent years'
loss and loss a(ijustment expense reserves which at December 31, 2005 totaled approximately $1 023 million. The majonty of
the negative Idev.lelopment was recognized in the second quarter of 2006. The negative develppment primarily relates to ancreases
in the Companys 2005 and prior accident years’ loss estimates for personal automobile msurance in Florida and I\few Jersey
totaling approxlmately $20 million and $15 million, respectively, offset by positive development of approximately $15 million
for business wnrten in California.

In Flonda a large portion of the $20 million in adverse loss development relates to additional reserves recorded for Iarge losses
related pnmanly to extra-contractual claims. Extra-contractual losses are fairly infrequent but can amount to millions of dollars per
claim, especially if the injured party sustained a serious injury such as a loss of a limb or paralysis. Consequently, these t':laums can
have a Iarge |mpact on the Company's losses. During 20086, the Company had extra-contractual losses that settled fp:rl amounts
much greater than the policy limits and much greater than expected. As a result of these settlements the Company reevaluated its
exposure to extr.la -contractual claims in Florida and increased its reserve estimates for prior accident years. !

Typically, extra-contractual claims are those that settle for mote than the policy limits because the ariginal claim was denied,
thus exposmg the Company to losses greater than the policy limits. Claims may be denied for vanous reasons, mcludmg material
m|srepresentat|t3lns made by the insured on the policy application or insureds that have viclated pmh|?|nons inthei msurance contract
or when there is fraud involved. During 2006, the Company established new claims handling-and review procedures in Flonda as
well as in Dﬂ;ler ]states that are intended to reduce the risk of receiving extra-contractual claims. Consequently, the Company does
not expect that IHpnda extra-contractual claims will continue to have a significant impact on the fi nanmal statements of reserves
in the futare: However, it is possible that these procedures will not prove entirely effective and the Company may continue to have
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material extra-contractual losses. It is also possible that the Company has not identified and established a sufficient reserve for all
of the extra-contractual losses occurring in the older accident years, even though a comprehensive ¢laims file review wés undertaken,
or that the Company will experience additional development on these reserves.

New Jersey is a no-fault state, which means that the majority of medical costs are paid directly by a policyholder’s insurance
company rather than by the insurance company of the person who was at-fault in the accident. This coverage is known as personal
injury protection {“PIP") and in New Jersey the standard policy has a statutory fimit of $250,000 per person, In Neu? Jersey, the BI
coverage provides compensation for “pain and suffering” that is above and beyond the normal medical costs that are provided by the
PIP coverage. The PIP limits are very high in New Jersey and the Bl cases are often more complicated and expensive than in other
states, therefore they tend to take longer to settle. Consequently, establishing reserves for these coverages in New Jersey tends to be
mote difficult than in most of the Company’s other states. Adding to the reserving difficuity is the fact that the Company has a very
short operating history in New Jersey, underwriting personal automobile insurance only since the fall of 2003.

At year-end 2005, due to the lack of sufiicient operating histery, the Company relied on industry loss data to determine the
ultimate losses for the Bl and PIP coverage's in New Jersey. During 2006, more claims from accident year 2004 matur;ed and closed
and it became apparent that the Company was experiencing loss severities that were greater than those reserved for at December 31,
2005. As a result, the Company revised its reserve approach and now utilizes an approach that compares 2004 accid@nt year losses
to industry loss data and then extrapolates that relationship to the less devetoped 2005 and 2006 accident years. As [a result of thi;,
the Company increased its reserve estimates for the 2004 and 2005 accident years by approximately $15 million d'uring 2006.

" The reserve appioach utilized for New Jersey assumes that there will not be significantly mere development on the 2004 accident
year claims, due to the maturity of those claims, and that the relationship between Company loss data and industiy loss data in
accident year 2005 and 2006 will be similar to that experienced in accident year 2004, At December 31, 2006, the Corr;pany recorded
average Bl loss severities that were higher than those from the industry loss data. For every 10% that recorded BI Iossf; severities are
increased on the 2005 and 2006 accident years, an additional loss reserve of approximately $7 million would be requited, with the
converse holding true if the loss severities recorded were reduced. As the 2005 and 2006 accident years continue to mature, there
is likely to be additional development, however, it is uncertain whether this development will be positive or adverse.

In California, the positive development of approximately $15 million included reserve redundancies occurring in the Bl coverage
reserves for the California automobile insurance lines of business totaling approximately $13 million for the year ended December
31, 2006. The Company had redundancies and deficiencies in its other coverages and lines of business offered in California which
net to an immaterial amount.

Bl inflation for the most recent accident years is one of the most difficult components of the Company's reservzs to estimate
because a large portion of the claims have not yet been settled. As time passes and more claims from an accident ysz'-ar are setiled,
the actual inflation rate becomes more certain. Since there are still a significant number of open Bl ¢laims for the 2(306 and 2005
accident years, it is possible that inflation rate assumptions will change as more claims are settled in the future. At December 31,
20086, the Company assumed Bl inflation rates of approximately 4% ori_the 2006 and 2005 accident years in establi}.hing reserves
for the California automobile lines of business. The Company estimates that each percentage point change in the inflation rate
assumption would impact total losses on an individual accident year by approximately $2.5 million.

PREMIUMS

The Company complies with the SFAS No. 6¢ definition of how insurance enterprises should recognize revenue on insurance policies
written, The Company’s insurance premiums are recognized as revenue ratably over the term of the policies, that is, in proportion to
the amount of insurance protection provided, Unearned premiums are carried as a liability on the balance sheet and are computed
on a monthly pro-rata basis. The Company evaluates its unearned premiums periodically for premium deficiencies by comparing the
sum of expected claim costs, unamartized acquisition costs and maintenance costs to related unearned premiums. To the extent
that any of the Company’s lines of business become substantially unprofitable, then a premium deficiency reserve may be required.
The Company does not expect this to occur on any of its significant lines of business.
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INVESTMENTS |
The Cumpan'y carries its fixed maturity and equity investments at market value as required for securities classified as “Available for
Sale” by Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 115, “Accounting for Certain lnvestmems in Debt and Equity Secunues
{“SFAS No. 115 ). In most cases, market valuations were drawn {rom trade data sources. In no case were any valuatmnl? made by
the Companys management Equity holdings, including non-sinking fund preferred stocks, are, with mmor exceptions, actively traded
on nationa! Fxchanges or trading markets, and were valued at the last transaction price on the ba!ance sheet date. The Company
evaluates its mvestments for other than temporary declines and writes them off as realized losses through the consolldated statement
‘ of income, ae relqunred by SFAS No. 115, when recovery of the net book value appears doubtful. Temporary unrealized mvestlrjnem gains
and losses are credited or charged directly to shareholders’ equity as part of accumulated other comprehensive mcome.‘(loss), net
of applicable ta'xes It is possible that future information will become available about the Company's current investment,s’that would
require accqun?ng for them as realized losses due to other than temporary declines in value. The f nancial statement effect would
be to move the unrealized loss from accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) on the consol:dated balance sheet to realized

t
investment losses on the consolidated statement of income.
]

]

;
CONTINGENT LIABILITIES %
The Company rnay have certain known and unknown potential liabilities that are evaluated using the criteria estabhshﬁd by SFAS
No. 5. These mclude claims, assessments or lawsuits relating to our business. The Company contmually evaluates theee potential
liabifities and accrues for them or discloses them in the financial statement footnotes if they meet the requirements stated in SFAS
No. 5. While :t is not possible to know with certainty the ultimate outcome of contingent liabilities, management does;not expect
them o ha\.:'e a material effect on the consolidated operations or financia} position.

| |
Results of Operations :
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2006 COMPARED TO YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2005
Premiums eamed in 2006 of $2,997.0 million increased 5.2% from the correspending period in 2005. Net premiums wiitten in
2006 of $3, 0:‘14 .8 million increased 3.2% over amounts written in 2005. The premium increases were principally attlnbutab|e to
increased policy sales, During 2006, the Company had no rate increases in California and |mplemented automobile rate increases
in ane of the tl.vvelve non-Califernia states, ; i

Net p‘rerr:iums written is a non-GAAP financial measure which represents the premiums cha'rged on policies issu’ed during a
fiscal periold Ielss any effects of reinsurance. Net premiums written is a statutory measure used to'determine production levels. Net
premiums earned the most directly comparable GAAP measure, represents the portion of prem1ums written that are recugmzed
as mcome in }he financial statements for the period presented and eamed on a pro-rata basis over the term of the pohmes The
following i |s a reconmhauon of total Company net premiums written to net premiums earned (000s) for the years ended December
31,2006 and 2005, respectively:

1200 | 005

Net premiumé wrtten
Increase in uneamed premiums - _ o 47,751 102,790

Eamed prermums $ 2 997 023

The lossI ratio (GAAP basis) in 2006 (loss and loss adjustment expenses related to premiu:hs earned} was 67. 5|1}6 compared
with 65. 4?6 in 2005. Negative development on prior accident years increased the 2006 loss ratlo by 0.7 percentage (points while
positive development on prior accident years reduced the 2005 loss ratio by 1.6 percentage pomts Florida hurricanes impacted
the 2005. !053 ratio by 1.0 percentage point and had no impact on the 2006 loss ratio. Contnbrung to the mt:reaseI in the 2006

|
loss ratio |s lnss cost inflation. .
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The expense ratio (GAAP basis) in 20086 {policy acquisition costs and other operating expenses related to premiums earned)
was 27.5% compared with 27.0% in 2005. Increases in costs related to information technology initiatives led 10 a slight increase
in the expense ratio in 2006.

The combined ratio of losses and expenses {GAAP basis) is the key measure of underwriting performance tradlitionally used
in the property and casualty insurance industry. A combined ratio under 100% generally reflects profitabie underwriting results; a
combined ratio over 100% genesally reflects unprofitable undeswriting results. The combined ratio of losses and expenses {GAAP
basis) was 95.0% in 2006 compared with 92.4% in 2005. .

Net investment income in 2006 was $151.1 million compared with $122.6 milfion in 2005. The after-tax yield on average
investments of $3,325.4 million (cost basis) was 3.8%, compared with 3.5% on average investments of $3,058.1 million (cost basis)
in 2005. The effective tax rate on investment income was 15.5% in 2006, compared to 13.8% in 2005. The higher tax rate in 2006
reflects a shift in the mix of the Company's portfolio from non-taxable to taxable securities. Proceeds from bonds which matured or
were called in 2006 totaled $522.2 million, compared to $409.5 million in 2005, Assuming market interest rates remain at current
levels, the Company expects approximately $482 million of bonds to mature or be called in 2007, The Company expec‘ts to reinvest
any proceeds into securities meeting the Company’s investment profile. .

Net realized investment gains in 2008 were $15.4 million, compared with net realized fnvestment gains of $1E|i.2 mitlion in
2005. Included in the net realized investment gains are investment write-downs of $2.0 million in 2006 and $2.2 million in 2005
that the Company considered to be other-than-temporarily impaired.

The income tax provision for 2006 of $97.6 million was impacted significantly by a $15 million income tax charge relating to
the Notices of Proposed Assessments for the tax years 1993 through 1396 (the “NPAs”} that were upheld by the Ca[ifornia State
Board of Equalization. Excluding the effect of this income tax charge results in an effective tax rate of 26.4% in 2006 co'_rnpared with
an effective rate of 28.2% in 2005. The lower rate after the exclusion in 2006 is primarily attributable to an increase:d proportion
of tax-exempt investment income and tax sheltered dividend income, in contrast to underwriting income which is taxéd at the full
corporate rate of 35%. ) '

Net income in 2006 was $214.8 million or $3.92 per share (diluted) compared with $253.3 million or $4.63 per share (diluted)
in 2005. Diluted per share results are based on a weighted average of 54.8 million shares in 2006 and 54.7 milfion shares in 20085,
Basic per share results were $3.93 in 2006 and $4.64 in 2005. Included in net income are net realized investment Jains, net of
income tax expense, of $0.18 and $0.19 per share (diluted and basic) in 2006 and 2005, respectively. '

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2005 COMPARED TO YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2004

Premiums earned in 2005 of $2,847.7 million increased 12.6% from the corresponding period in 2004, Net premiunls written in
2005 of $2,950.5 million increased 11.5% over amounts written in 2004. The premium increases were principally atiributable to
increased policy sales. During 2005, the Company had no rate increases in California and implemented automobile rafce increases
in three of the twelve non-California states.

Net premiums written is a non-GAAP financial measure which represents the premiums charged on policies issued during a
fiscal period less any effects of reinsurance. Net premiurns written is a statutory measure used to determine production levels. Net
premiums earned, the most directly comparable GAAP measure, represents the portion of premiums written that are‘_ recognized
as income in the financial statements for the period presented and earned on a pro-rata basis over the term of the p:olicies. The
following is a reconciliation of total Company net premiums wiitten to net premiums eamed (000s) for the years ended December
31, 2005 and 2004, respectively:

sty 2005 2004

Net premiums written $ 2,950,523 $ 2,646,704
Increase in unearned premiums 102,730 118,068
Earned premiums $ 2,847,733 $ 2,528,636
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The Ioss ratio (GAAP basis) in 2005 (loss and loss adjustment expenses related to premiums‘earned) was 65.4% compared
with 62.6% in 4004 Losses from Florida hurricanes negatively impacted the 2005 and 2004 Ioss: ratics by 1.0 percentage point
and 0.9 percentage point, respectively. Positive development on prior accident years reduced the 2005 loss ratio by 1.6 percentage
points compared to a 2.3 percentage point reduction in the 2004 loss ratic: Without the impact of Forida hurncanles or loss
development trie loss ratios would have been 66.0% for 2005 and 64.0% for 2004,a 2.0 percentage point increase. Increases in
California herne;owners losses accounted for approximately 1.0 percentage point of the drfference between 2004 and[2005 loss
ratios. These Io.l,ses were higher primarily due to increased claims caused by Santa Ana windstorms dunng the first quanﬁr of 2005.
Also contnbutrng to the increase in the 2005 loss ratio is higher average auto repair costs due to increasing costs of automobile
parts and Iaborr !

The expense ratio (GAAP basis) in 2005 (policy acquisition costs and other aperating expenses related to premiums earned)
was 27.0% 'compared with 26.6% in 2004. Increases in advertising, state assessments and consulting costs related to [T initiatives
impacted the expense ratio in 2005.

The combrned ratio of losses and expenses (GAAP basis) is the key measure of underwntrng performance traditionally used
in the prdperty and casvalty insurance industry. A combined ratio under 100% generally reflects prof‘ table undemrnun“g results; a
combined ratro over 100% generally reflects unprofitable underwriting results. The combined ratro of 1osses and expenses (GAAP
basis) was 92. '4% in 2005 compared with 89.2% in 2004 : O |

Net mvestment income in 2005 was $122.6 million compared with $109.7 million in 2004 The after-tax yield!on average
investments df $3,058.1 million (cost basis) was 3.5%, compared with 3.6% on average |nvestments of $2,662.2 mrllron (cost
basis) in 2004 The effective tax rate on investment income was 13.8% in 2005, compared to 12 6% in 2004. The hrgher tax rate
in 2005 refleelts a shift in the mix of the Company's portiolic from non-taxable to taxable securities. Proceeds from ponds which
matured onwere called in 2005 totaled $409.5 million, compared to $363.4 million in 2004, ' l

Net realized investment gains in 2005 were $16.2 million, compared with net reafized investment gains of $25 1 miilion in
2004. Included in the net realized investment gains are investment write-downs of $2.2 million |n 2005 and $0.9 mrI[ron in 2004
that the Company considered to be other-than-temporarily impaired. =

Thei rncmne tax provrsron of $99.4 million in 2005 represented an effective tax rate of 28.2%!compared to an effeetwe tax rate
0of 29.8% in 2(|)04 .The lower rate is primarily attributable to a decreased proportion of underwriting income taxed at the full corporate
rate of 35% rn contrast with investment income which includes tax exempt interest and tax sheltered dividend mr:dmeI

- Neti rncome in 2005 was $253.3 million or $4.63 per share {diluted) compared with $286.2 mrllron or$5.24 pershare {diluted)
in 2004. Dirlutled per share resulis are based on a weighted average of 54.7 million shares in 2005 and 54.6 million sha'res in 2004.
Basic per share results were $4.64 in 2005 and $5.25 in 2004, Included in net income are net realized investment gams net of
income tax expense of $0.19 and $0.30 per share {diluted and basic) in 2005 and 2004, resp?ctlvely

quurdrty and Capital Resources l
Mercury Gene:ral is largely dependent upon dividends received from its insurance subsidiaries to pay debt service costs and to make
drstnbutrons 0 its shareholders. Under current insurance law, the Insurance Companies are entitled to pay, without extraprdlnary
approval, drdrnary dividends of approximately $247 million in 200Q7. Extraordinary dividends, defined by the DOI; I reqmre DOl
extraordinary|approval. Actual dividends paid from the Insurance Companies to Mercury General during 2006 was $168 milkion.
As of December 31, 2006, Mercury General also had approximately $61 million in fixed matunty securities, equity s%cuntres and
shont- term carSh investments that could be utilized to satisfy its direct holding company oblrgatro'ns

The principal sources of funds for the Insurance Companies are premiums, sales and matunty of invested assets and dividend
and rnterest income from invested assets. The principal uses of funds for the Insurance Compan:es are the payment of claims and
related experrses operating expenses, dividends to Mercury General and the puschase of |nvestments

Throiugrrr the Insurance Companies, the Company has generated positive cash flow from operattons for over rwenty consecutive
years, in exce'ss of $100 million every year since 1994 and over $350 million for each of the past four years. Dunngthrs same period,
the Company has not been required to liquidate any of its fixed maturity investments to settle claims or other liabilities. Blecause of the

! !
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Company's fong track record of positive operating cash flows, it does not attempt to match the duration and timing of asset maturities
with those of liabilities. Rather, the Company manages its portfolic with a view towards maximizing total return with an emphasis on
after-tax income. Combined with cash and short term investments of $329.9 million at December 31, 20086, the Company believes
its cash flow from operations is adequate 10 satisfy its liguidity requirements without the forced sale of investments. However, the
Company operates in a rapidly evolving and often unpredictable business environment that may change the timing or amount of
expected future cash receipts and expenditures. Accardingly, there can be no assurance that the Company’s sources of funds will be
sufficient to meet its liquidity needs or that the Company will not be required to raise additional funds to meet those needs, including
future business expansion, through the sale of equity or debt secunties or from credit facilities with lending institutions.

Net cash provided from operating activities in 2006 was $361.9 million, a decrease of $139.7 million over the same period
in 2005. This decrease was primarily due to the slowdown in growth of premiums reflecting a softening market condition in personal
automebile insurance coupled with an increase in loss and loss adjustment expenses paid in 2006. The Company has utilized the
cash provided from operating activities primarily to increase its invesiment in fixed maturity securities, the purchase and development
of information technology such as the NextGen and IBS computer systems and the payment of dividends to its shareholders. Excess
cash was invested in short-term cash investments. Funds derived from the sale, redemption or maturity of fixed maturity investments
of $2,434.9 million, were primarily reinvested by the Company in high grade fixed maturity securities.

The market value of all investments held at market as “Available for Sale” exceeded amortized cost of $3,392.3 million at
December 31, 2006 by $107.4 million. That net unrealized gain, reflected in shareholders’ equity, net of applicable tax effects, was
$69.7 million at December 31, 2006, compared with $66.5 million at December 31, 2005.

At December 31, 2006, the average rating of the $2,899.0 million bond portfolio at market (amortized cost $2,851.7 million)
was AA, the same as the average rating at December 31, 2005. Bond holdings are broadly diversified geographically, within the tax-
exempt sector. Holdings in the taxable sector consist principally of investment grade issues. At December 31, 2006, bond holdings rated
below investment grade totaled $48.6 million at market (cost $43.8 million) representing 1.4% of total investments. This compares
to approximately $51.1 million at market {cost $49.8 million) representing 1.6% of total investments at December 31, 2005.

The following table sets forth the composition of the investment portfolio of the Company as of December 31, 2006:

Amounts in thousands Amortized Cost Market Value

Fixed maturity securities:

U.S. government bonds and agencies $ 133,733 $ 132,477
Municipal bonds 2,282,877 2,335,962
Mortgage-backed secunties 273,420 271,733
Corporate bonds 157,893 155,049
Redeemable preferred stock 3,792 3,766

$ 2,851,715 $ 2,898,987

Equity securities:
Common stock:

Public utilities i $ 123,289 $ 171,319
Banks, trusts and insurance companies 9,731 11,996
Industrial and other 77,222 85,466

Non-redeemable preferred stock 48,068

$ 258310

2006 Annual Report




|
|

i

The Complany monitors its investments closely. If an unrealized loss is determined to be other than temporary it isjwritten off

asa realrzed Io!es through the consolidated statement of income. The Company’s assessment ‘of othier -than-tempaorary impairments

is security-specific as of the balance sheet date and considers various factors including the length|of time and the extent to which

the fair va|u;e has been lower than the cost, the financial co_ndition and the near term prospects of the issuer, whether 1the debt_or

is current on its contractually obligated interest and principal payments, and the Company's intent‘to hold the securities until they

mature or recover their value, The Company recognized $2.0 million and $2.2 million in reallzed Iosses as other- than]temporary

declines to |ts |nuestment securities during 2006 and 2005, respectively. -

The followrng table presents the “aging” of pre-tax unrealized losses on investments that exceed 20% of amortized;cost as of
December 31, 2006: !

Agrng of Unreallzed Losses .

Amounts in thousands Amortized Cost 0-6 Months 6 12 Months 0ver;12 Months

Fixed Matuntre‘
Investment grade $ - $ - $ - $ - $
“Non- 1nvestrnent grade - - - -

Equit

Aged unreal;izeri losses as a % of amortized cost: |
Equity secuntief i
20-50% belr)w amortized cost 93% '
Qver 50% below amortized cost % !

_ l Iﬁ%
The un'reallzed losses of $0.7 miflion in the table above are comprised of two equity sec'untres| with losses of $0.3 million and
$0.1 mrllron and ten equity securities with losses less than $0.1 million. Based upon the Companys‘ analysis of these se'r!untles the
unrealized Iosses for these securities are treated as temporary declines. Note 2 of the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
provides a further discussicn of unrealized gains and losses of the investment portfolic.

On August‘ 7,2001, the Company completed a public debt offering issuing 5125 million of serluor notes payable’ under a $300
million shelf registration filed with the SEC in July 2001. The notes are unsecured, senior oblrgatmns of the Company wrth a 1.25%
annual court)on[payable on August 15 and February 15 each year commencing February 15, 2002 These notes matureI on August
15,2011.The f‘Zompany used the proceeds from the senior notes to retire amounts payable under existing revolving credit facilities,
which were Iterr:rinated. Effective January 2, 2002, the Company entered into an interest rate swap Iof its fixed rate obiiga?tion on the
senior notes for a floating rate of LIBOR plus 107 basis points. The swap significantly reduced the interest expense inl2006 and
2005 when. thei effective interest rate was 6.6% and 5.3%, respectively. However, if the LIBOR mterest rate increases in the future as
it did dunng 2()05 and 2006, the Company will incur higher interest expense in the future. The sw:ap is designated as ? fair value
hedge under Slatement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 133, "Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities”
{(“SFAS No. 13.9 ). See “Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risks.”

Underlthr:-I Company's stock repurchase program, the Company may purchase over a one-year period up to $209 million of
Mercury General's common stock. The purchases may be made from time to time in the open market Pt the discretion of management.
The program will be funded by dividends received from the Company’s insurance subsidiaries that generate cash flow through the
sale of Iowe%r yielding tax-exempt bonds and internal cash generation. Since the inception of the :program in 1998, the Company
has purchased! 1,266,100 shares of common stock at an average price of $31.36. The purchased shares were retired. No stock
has been purchased since 2000.

i
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Management’s Discussion and Analysis

The NAIC utilizes a risk-based capital formula for casualty insurance companies which establishes recommenc:led minimum
capital requirements that are compared to the Company’s actual capital level. The formula was designed to captu;re the widely
varying elements of risks undertaken by writers of different lines of insurance having differing risk characteristics, as well as writers
of similar lines where differences in risk may be related to corporate structure, investment policies, reinsurance arrangements and a _
number of other factors. The Company has calculated the risk-based capital requirements of each of the Insurance C‘ompanies as
of December 31, 2006. Each of the Insurance Companles policyholders’ statutory surplus exceeded the highest level of minimum
required capital,

The Company has no direct investment in real estate that it does not utilize for operations. In 2005, the Company completed
the acquisitions of a 157,000 square foot office building in St. Petersburg, Florida and a 100,000 square foot offue building in
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma. These buildings house employees of the-Company and several outside tenants. The purchase price of the
Florida property included cash in the amount of $13.6 million and the assumption of a secured promissory note in the amount of
$11.3 million. The Oklahoma property was acquired for approximately $7.0 million in cash,

The Company is implementing a Next Generation (“NextGen”) computer system to replace its existing underwriting, billings, claims
and commissions legacy systems. The NextGen system has been successfully implemented in Virginia, New York, am:j Florida. The
Company expects to implement NextGen in Califernia in 2007 and the majority of its other states by the end of 2008.;rhe Company
has currently spent approximately $32 million on NextGen since 2002. During 2006, the Company embarked on anothe{:r information
technology project, Internet Business Strategy (“IBS”). IBS will provide the Company’s agents and brokers with an iITIpr(‘lVEd abitity to -
access resources relevant to writing and maintaining their book of business. It will also provide customers and potential customers
with the ability to obtain a quote and self-services through the internet. I1BS is planned to be rolled out by phases sf.arting in late
2007, The implementation costs of these two projects are well within the Company’s financial capacity and are expected to provide
a positive benefit to the Company for an extended future period.

The Company has obligations to make future payments under contracts and credit-related financial instruments and c}ommitments.
At December 31, 2006, certain long-term aggregate contractual obligations and credit-related commitments are’ summarized
as follows:

Payments Dae by Penod '

Amounts in thausands Total Within 1 year 1-3 years 4 5 years After 5 years
Contractual Obllgatmns .

Debt {including interest) $ 179,405 $ 9,865 $ 29,841 $ 139,699

Lease obligations 24,172 8,874 13,653 1,645

Losses and loss adjustment expenses 1 088 822 705 004 341,464 34 598 [

Total Contractual Obligations $ 1,292,399 $ 723 743 $ 384,958 S 175 942

NOTES TO CONTRACTUAL OBLIGATIONS TABLE:
The amount of interest included in the Company’s debt obligations was calculated using the fixed rate of 7.25% on the senior
notes and LIBOR plus 175 basis points or 7.13% at December 31, 2006 on its morigage note. The Company is party to an
interest rate swap of its fixed rate obligations on its senior notes for a floating rate of six month LIBOR plus 107}basis points.
Using the effective annual interest rate of 6.6% in 2006, the total contractual obligations on debt would be'$173 million with
$9 million due within 1 year, $28 million due between 1 and 3 years, and $139 million due in years 4 and 5.

The Company’s outstanding debt contains various terms, conditions and covenants which, if viglated by the Company,

- would result in a default and could result in the acceleration of the Company's payment obligations thereunder.

2006 Annual Report




'
J
1
!
'

! i
Unlll\e many other forms of contractual obligations, loss and loss adjustment expenses do not have defi nmve'due dates

and the uIUmate payment dates are subject to a number of variables and uncertainties. As ‘a result, the total Ioss and loss
adjustment expense payments to be made by period, as shown above, are estimates. i

]

) !

Industry and regulatory guidefines suggest that the ratio of a property and casualty insurer’s;annual net premtiums written to
statutory policyhotders’ surplus should not exceed 3.0 to 1. Based on the combined surplus of all of the Insurance Companies of
$1,579.2 million at December 31, 2006, and net premiums written of $3,044.8 million, the ratio of premium writings to surplus
was 1.9to 1.

i
1

QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISKS
The-Company i ||s subject to various market risk exposures including interest rate risk and equity pnce risk. The following disclosure
reflects estlmaltes of future performance and economic conditions. Actual results may differ. ' 5

The Company invests its assets primarily in fixed maturity investments, which at December 31 2006 comprised apprmumately
83% of total :Investments at market value. Tax-exempt bonds represent 80% of the fixed matunty investments with the remaining
amount consnstlng of sinking fund preferred- stocks and taxable bends. Equity securities account for approximately 9% of total
mvestments al market value. The remaining 8% of the mvestment portfolio consists of highly liquid short-term investments which
are pnmanly short term money market funds.

The vatue of the fixed maturity portfolio is subject 1o interest rate risk. As market interest rates decrease, the value oflthe portfolio
increases and wce versa. A common measure of the interest sensitivity of fixed maturity assets is medified duration, a calculatlon that
utitizes maturity, coupon rate, yield and call terms to calculate an average age of the expected cash flows. The longer the duration,
the more sensmve the asset is to market interest rate fluctuations.

The Company has historically invested in fixed maturity investments with a goal towards maxlmlzmg after-tax ylelds and holding
assets to the matur:ty or call date. Since assets with longer maturity dates tend to produce hugher current yields, the Company's
historical mvelstment philosophy resulted in a portfolio with a moderate duration. Bond mvestments made by the Company typically
have call OptI(JﬂS attached, which further reduce the duration of the asset as interest rates decline. The modified duration of the bond
portfolia is 4. 0 years at December 31, 2006 compared to 2.9 years and 3.2 years at December I31 2005 and 2004"respectwely
Given a hypozhencal parallel increase of 100 basis points in interest rates, the fair value of the bond pertfolio at December 31,
2006 would decrease by approximately $117 million. i

At Decelmber 31, 2008, the Company's strategy for common equity investments is an acnve strategy whose pnm‘ary objective
is current mcome with a secondary objective of capital appreciation. The market value of the equuty investment consists of $268.7
million in common stocks and $49.7 mitlion in non-sinking fund preferred stocks. The common stock equity assets are tylﬁlcally valued
for future Iecannmm prospects as perceived by the market. The non-sinking fund preferred stocks are typically valued using credit
spreads to U.S. Treasury benchmarks. This causes them to be comparable to fixed income secuntles in terms of |nterz'3'st rate risk.

At Decelmber 31, 2006, the duration on the Company’s non-sinking fund preferred stock portfollo was 2.7 years. ThI"5 implies that
an upward parallel shift in the yield curve by 100 basis points would reduce the asset value at Deqember31, 2006 by approximately
$1.3 million,jwith all other factors remaining constant. ‘

The‘common equity portfolio, representing approximately 8% of total investments at markeg value, consists prim'arily of public
utility andi energy sector common stocks. Beta is a measure of a security's systematic (non-diversitlﬁable) risk, which is the percentage
change in anl individual security’s return for a 1% change in the return of the market. The average Beta for the Compa}ny's commen
stock holdmps was 1.21. Based-on a hypothetical 20% reduction in the overall value of the stock market, the fair value of the
common stolr'k portfolio would decrease by approximately $60 million. | ‘ |

Effective January 2, 2002, the Company entered into an interest rate swap of its fixed rate obllgatlon onits $125 million fixed

|
7.25% rate senior notes for a floating rate. The interest rate swap has the effect of hedging the fair value of the senior notes.
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NEW ACCOUNTING STANDARDS

Effective January 1, 2006, the Company adopted Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 123 {revised 20104}, “Share-
Based Payment” ("SFAS No. 123R"), using the modified prospective transition method and therefore has not restated results from
prior periods. Under this transition method, share-based compensation expense for 2006 includes compensation expense for all
share-based compensation awards granted prior to, but not yet vested as of, January 1, 2006, based on the grant-date fair value
estimated in accordance with the original provisions of Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 123, “Accounting for Stock-
Based Compensation” Share-based compensation expense for all share-based payment awards granted or modified on or after
January 1, 2006 is based on the grant-date fair value estimated in accordance with the provisions of SFAS No. 123R.The Company
recognizes these compensation costs on a straight-line basis over the requisite service period of the award, which is the option
vesting term of generally five years, for only those shares expected to vest. The fair value of stock option awards was estimated using
the Black-Scholes option pricing model with the grant-date assumptions and weighted-average fair values.

In July 2008, the Financial Accounting Standards Board ("FASB”) issued FASB Interpretation No. 48, "Accounting for Uncertainty
in Income Taxes — an interpretation of FASB Statement Neo. 109" (*FIN No. 48"). This Interpretation provides guidance on financial
statement recognition and measurement of @ tax position taken or expected to be taken in a tax return related to uncertainties in
income taxes. The Interpretation prescribes a “more-likely-than-not” recognition threshold that must be met before @ tax benefit
can be recognized in the financial statements. For a tax position that meets the recognition threshold, the jargest amount of tax
benefit that is greater than 50 percent likely of being realized upon uftimate settlement is recognized in the financial statements.
The Interpretation also provides guidance on derecognition, classification, interest and penalties, accounting in interim periods,
disclosure, and transition. FIN No. 48 becomes effective January 1, 2007 for the Company. The adoption of FIN No. 48 will not have
a material impact on the consolidated financial statements of the Company.

In September 2006, the FASB issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 157, “Fair Value Measurements”
{"SFAS No. 1577). SFAS No. 157 provides a single definition of and framework for measuring fair value, and requires additional
disclosure about the use of fair value to measure assets and liabilities. SFAS No. 157 emphasizes that fair value is a market-based
measurement, not an entity-specific measurement, and sets out a fair value hierarchy with the highest priority being quoted prices
in active markets. SFAS No. 157 is effective for financial statements issued for fiscal years beginning after November 15, 2007,
and interim perieds within those fiscal years. The Company is currently assessing the impact of adopting SFAS No. 157 on its
consolidated financial statements.

in September 2006, the SEC issued Staff Accounting Bulletin No. 108, “Considering the Effects of Prior Year Misstatements
when Quantifying Misstatements in Current Year Financial Statements™ (“SAB 1087) in order to eliminate the diversity of practice
in the process by which misstatements are quantified for purposes of assessing materality on the financial statements. SAB 108
establishes a single quantification framework wherein the significance measurement is based on the effects of the misstatements on
each of the financial statements as well as the related financial statement disclosures. If a company's existing methods for assessing
the materiality of misstatements are not in compliance with the provisions of SAB 108, the initial application of the provisions may
be adopted by restating prior period financial statements under certain circumstances or otherwise by recording the cumulative effect
of initially applying the provisions of SAB 108 as adjustments to the carrying values of assets and liabilities as of January 1, 2006
with an offsetting adjustment recorded to the opening balance of retained earnings. The provisions of SAB 108 must be applied no
later than the annual financial statements issued for the first fiscal year ending after November 15, 2006, The Company's adoption
of SAB 108 did not have an effect on its results of operations or financial position.

In October 2005, the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“AICPA") issued Statement of Position 05-1, “Accounting
by Insurance Enterprises-for Deferred Acquisitien Costs in Connection with Modifications or Exchanges of Insurance Contracts”
(“SOP 05-17}. SOP 05-1 provides accounting guidance for deferred policy acquisition costs associated with internal replacements
of insurance and investment contracts other than those already described in SFAS No. 87, “Accounting and Reporting by Insurance
Enterprises for Certain Long-Duration Contracts and for Realized Gains and Losses from the Sale of Investments.” SOP 05-1 defines
an internal replacement as a modification in product benefits, features, rights or coverages that occurs by the exchange of a contract
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for a new contiact, or by amendment, endorsement or rider to a contract, or by the election of a feature or coverage wrthln a contract.
The provrsrons of SOP 05-1 are effective for internal replacements occurring in fiscal years beginning after December 15 2006, The
Company is currently assessing the impact of SOP 05-1 on its results of operations and {i nancraliposrtron The Company does not
expect the |mpact of the adoption to have a material effect on its results of operations or nnancra1 position.

In February 2006, the FASB issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 155 “Accounting for Certarn Hybrid-

Financial Instnlrments an amendment of FASB Statements No. 133 and 1407 (“ SFAS No.1557). The provisions of SFAS No 155 are
effective for all financial instruments acquired or issued after the beginning of the first fiscal year after September 15, |2006 SFAS
No. 1556 arpends the accounting for hybrid financial instruments and eliminates the exclusion of benef cial interests in securitized
financial asseta from the guidance under SFAS No. 133. i also eliminates the prohibition on the type of derivative |nstruments that
qualified specral purpose entities may hold under SFAS No. 140. Furthermore, SFAS No. 155 clarifies that concentratrolns of credit
risk in the form of subordination are not embedded derivatives. The Company is currently assessing the impact of adopting SFAS
No. 155 on; its.I consclidated financial statements. . |
FORWARD‘ LOOKING STATEMENTS : i
Certain staternlents in this report or in other materials we have filed or will file with the SEC (as well as information |ncluded in gral
statements! or lcnther written statements made or to be made by us) contain or may contain “forlward -looking statements within
the meanrng of Section 27A of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, and Section 21E of the Secuntres Exchange Alct of 1934,
as amended 1hese forward-lgoking statements may address among other things, our strategy for growth, business development,
regulatory approvals market position, expenditures, financial results and reserves. Forward-looking statements are not gl'riarantees of
performance arl'rd are subject to important factors and events that coutd cause our actual business, prlospects and results o:f operations
to differ matenally from the historical information contained in this Annual Report and from those that may be expressed or implied
by the forward IIookrng statements contained in this Annual Report and in other reports or public statements made by uis

Factors that could cause or contribute to such differences include, among others: the competmon currently existing in the
California automobrle insurance markets, our success in expanding our business in states outsrde of California, th% impact of
potential thrrd party “bad-faith” legislation, changes in laws or regulations, the outcome of tax posmon challenges by the California
F1B, and dec15|Ions of courts, regulators and governmental bedies, particularly in California, our abrlrlty to obtain and the tr{nrng of the
approval of the California DO for premium rate changes for private passenger automaobile policies issued in California! and similar
rate approvals|in other states where we do business, the level of investment yields we are able to obtain with our rnvestments in
comparison to recent yields and the market risk associated with our investment portfolio, the cyclrcai and general compet‘rtrve nature
of the property and casualty insurance industry and general uncertainties regarding loss reserve or other estimates, the accuracy
and adequacy of our pricing methodologies, uncertainties related to assumptions and projections generally, inflation and‘changes in
economic condmons changes in driving patterns and loss trends, acts of war and terrorist activities, court decisions and trends in
litigation and health care and auto repair costs, and other uncertainties, and all of which are drffclult to predict and malny of which
are beyond our control. GAAP prescribes when we may reserve for particular risks including litigation exposures. Accordrlngly results
for a given reporting period could be significantly affected if and when a reserve is established for a major contingency. Reported
results may. ‘therefore appear to be volatile in certain periods. l

From trmv to time, forward-looking statements are also included in our quarterly reports on Form 10-Q and current reports on
Form 8-K, rn press releases, in presentations, on our web site and in other materials released to the publrc We undertake no obligation
to publicly updlate any forward-looking statements, whether as a result of new information or future events or otherwise. In'vestors are
cautioned not o place undue reliance on any forward-looking statements, which speak only as of the date of this Annual Report or,
in the case of .:my document we incorporate by reference, any other report we file with the SEC or any other public state]r:nent made
by us, the date of the document, report or statement. Investors should alse understand that it is not possible to predict or identify
all factors and|should not consider the risks set forth above to be a complete statement of all potentral risks and uncertatntres If
the expectations or assumptions underlying our forward-looking statements prove inaccurate or if nsks or uncertainties anse actual
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results could differ materially from those predicted in any forward-looking statements. The factors identified above are believed to
be some, but not al, ot the important factors that could cause actual events and results to be significantly different from those that
may be expressed or implied in any forward-losking statements. Any forward-looking statements should also be considered in light
of the information provided in the Company’s filings with the SEC.

QUARTERLY DATA
Summarized quarterly financial data for 2006 and 2005 is as follows (in thousands except per share data):

Quarter Ended March 31 June 30 Sept. 30 Dec. 31
2006

Earned premiums $ 736,680 $ 753,350 $ 753,122 $ 753,871
Income before income taxes $ 105214 $ 49,558 $ 91419 $ 66,218
Net income $ 58,646 $ 37,812 $ 68227 $ 50,132
Basic earnings per share $ 1.07 S 0.69 $ 1.25 $ 0.89
Diluted eamings per share $ 1.07 $ 0.69 $ 1.25 § 0.92
Dividends declared per share $ 0.48 $ 0.48 $ 0.48 $ 0.48
2005

Earned premiums $ 684,714 $ 707261 $ 722899 $ 732,859
Income before income iaxes $ 83845 $ 103,649 $ 104,169 $ 60978
Net income $ 60,424 $ 73,602 $ 73,014 $ 46,219
Basic earnings per share $ 111 $ 1.35 $ 1.34 $ 0.85
Diluted earnings per share $ 1.10 $ 1.35 $ 1.33 $ 0.84
Dividends declared per share $ 0.43 $ 0.43 $ 0.43 $ 0.43

Quarterly results can be affected by many factors including development on loss reserves, catastrophes, realized gairs and losses
related to the timing of the sale or write-down of investments and the establishment of fiabilities for loss contingencies that meet
probability thresholds as required by GAAP For the quarter ended June 30, 2008, net income was negatively impacted by adverse
10ss reserve development recorded primarily for the Company's Florida and New Jersey autemobile lines of business. {See “Critical
Accounting Policies — Reserves.”} For the quarter ended December 31, 2005, net income was negatively impacted by abproximately
$16 million, net of tax benefit, from losses-caused by Hurricane Wilma that struck Florida on October 24, 2005. The Company was
not materially affected by any significant catastrophes in 2006, '
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December 31,

2006 | 2005

o
Amounts expressed in thousands, except share data

Assets ) - [
Investmenis: :
Fixed métuntles available for sale (amortized cost .
$2, 851 715 in 2006 and $2,593,745 in 2005) . §12,898,987 $ 12,645,555
Equity secur'mes available for sale (cost $258,310 in 2006 and $225,310 in 2005} | 318,449 276,108
Short-term cash investments, at cost, which approximates market . 282,302 i1 321,049
Total investments ' 3,499,738 f3.242 712
Cash ’ ' © 47,806 69,784
Receivables: '
Premiums recewable | 298,772 284,783
Premium notes . : 29,613 27,002
Accrued investment income | 34,307 33,051
Total rocewables
Deferred pollcy acquisition costs 197,943
Current mcomLl taxes 11,219
Fixed assets, net 136,779
Other assets 2? 871 48 | 49
Total assets , $|'2.050.868
Liabilities amlI Shareholders' Equity _ '
Losses and Iocls adjustment expenses - i 1,088,822 $111,022,603
Unearned premlums ) i 950,344 902,567
Notes payaPIe _ _ © 141,554 143,540
Accounts pgyable and accrued expenses < 137,194 137,661
Current inc?mzlz taxes . 18,241 -
Deferred inconlle taxes 1 33,608 | 37,456
% Other Iiabilitiesla ) : 207,169 | 199,204 :
Total liabilities 12,576,932 2,443,031 :
Commitmerﬁts and contingencies 1 |
Shareholders’ equity: ‘ I
Common stock without par value or stated value: : !
Authorized 70 000,000 shares; issued and outstanding 54,669,606 | ;
shares m 2006 and 54,605,406 in 2005 . 66,436 63,103 I
Accumulated other comprehensive income ' $§9,652 66,549
Retamed_ eqmlngs 1,588,042 1,478,185
Total shareholders’ equity 11,724,130 11,607,837

$'4,301,062  $[/4,050,868

STATEMENTS AND NOTES




Consolidated Statements of Income

Years ended December 21,

Amounts expressed in thousands, except per share data 2006 2005 2004
Revenues:
Earned premiums $ 2,997,023 $ 2,847,733 $ 2,528,636
Net investment income 151,099 122 582 ° 109,681
Net realized investment gains 15,436 16,160 25,065
Other 5,185 5,438 4775
Total revenues 3,168,743 2,991,913 2,668,157
Expenses: ’
Losses and loss adjustment expenses 2,021,646 1,862,936 1,582,254
Policy acquisition costs 648,945 618,915 562,553
Other operating expenses 176,563 150,201 111,285
Interest 9,180 7,222 4,222
Total expenses 2,856,134 2,639,274 2,260,314
Income befare income taxes 312,409 352,639 407,843

Income tax expense

ing notes o lidated financial
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Coinsolidatel_:l Statements of Comprehensive Income

Years ended Decem

Amounts exprésseld in thousands 2006 i 2005
Netmcome; s 214817  § | 253250  $ | 286,208

Other comprehenswe income (loss), before tax:
Unrealized galns (losses) on securities:

Unreallj*_ediholdlng gains (losses) arising during period 12,144 {10,687) 14,127
Less reclassf catlon adjustment for net galns |nc|uded in net mcome {7,373) , (10,868) (20,701)‘

Other comprehenswe income (Ioss) before tax 4,771 (21,5655) (6,574)

E
Income tax expense (benefit) related to‘unrealized

holding gains (losses) arising during period 4248 (3,751) 4,955
Income tax benef t related to reclassification adjustment for
net galns mcluded in net mcome Ve (2,580) (3,804) (7,245)

e $"281924

Cumprehenswe mcome net of tax $ 217,920

50 | 51
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Consolidated Statements of Shareholders’ Equi':ty ‘

Years ended ecem er31

2006 2005 2004

Amcunts Expres d in thousands

Common stock, begmnmg of year $ 63,103 $ 60 206 -} 57,453
Proceeds of stock options exercised 1,943 2,394 2,188
Share-based compensation expense 885 - -
Tax benef t on sales uf mcentlve stock optldns 505 503 565

Common stock end of year 66,436 -~ 63,103 . 60,206

Accumulated other comprehensive income, beginning of year - 66,549 80,549 84,833
Net increase (decrease) |n other comprehenswe lnccme net of tax 3 103 (14,000} (4,284)

Accumulated other comprehenswe income, end Df year 69 652 66,549 80,549

Retained earnings, beginning of year 1,478,185 1,318,793 1,113,217
Net income 214 817 253,259 286,208

Dividends paid to shareholders (104,960} (93 867) (80 632)
Retained earnings, end of year 1 588 042 1 478 185 1 318 793
Total shareholders’ equity S 1, 724 130 $ 1, 607 837 ‘B 1 459 548

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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' | Consolidated Statements of Cash Filows

Years Iended December 31_._

(379 628) (396 701)

Amounts expresserd |n thousands 2006 ! 2005 ”
Cash flows frim'n| aperating actwltles
Net i income I $ 214817 $ | 253,259 $ [ 286,208
-Adjustmeqts to reconcile net income 1o net cash i
provided by (;perating activities: i
Deprematlon . 24,262 - 18,781 . 16,192
Net reallzeld investment gains ’ _ (15,436) {16,160) (25,065)
Bond aFmolrtuzatlon, net . 4,701 11,814 7,797
Excess‘itaxlbenefit from exercise of stock options (505) _ - . o=
Increasle ir|| premiums receivable (13,989) T (14,741) (39,812}
Increase an premium notes receivable - {2,611) (3,300) (1,082}
Increase |rl| deferred policy acquisition costs (11,840) * (23,103} N {27,889)
Increasie in unpaid losses and loss adjustment expenses 66,219 121,859 | 102,817
IncreasIe in unearned premiums 47,777 102,888 117,934
Increasle (decrease) in accrued income taxes payable, ! ’
echlEJdir']g deferred tax on change in unrealized gain 24,435 {6,443) - 13698 5o | 53
(Decrease) increase in accounts payable and accrued expenses {487) {1,175) 39,447
Share-| bas'ed compensation 886 | - -
Other net B 23 692 : 57 918 (46,073)
Net Ecash pr0v1ded by operatmg actlwtles 361 941 E 501 597 444172 -
Cash flows frornl investing activities: E
Fixed maturities available for sale: ‘ {
Purchasesl (2,701,195} (1,787.879) (1,076,940)
Sales 1,912,718 ! 937,481 396,815
Calls or matuntles 522,193 i 409,520 363,372
Equity secun'nes available for sale: |
Purchases (429,564} . {406,974} (247,401)
Sales i 404,730 | 401,016 278,346
Decrease'(in'crease) in receivable for securities 3,067 {1,070) {716)
Decrease‘(in,crease) in short-term cash investments 38,747 l 100,320 (91,557)
Purchaseiof fixed assets (40,644) | {42,211) (26,185)
Sale of fi xed assets 529 i 1,211 797
Other, net 7 812 | 8 958 6, 768
I
|

Wh used in mvestlng actwmes (281 607)
. 1

]
1
.
|
|
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Consolidated Stateménts of Cash Flows (coNTINUED)

Amounts expressed in thousands
Cash flows from financing activities:
Dividends paid to shareholders

Excess tax benefit from exercise of stock optlons

Proceeds frorn stock optaons exermsed

Net cash used in fnancmg actmhes S .

Net increase (decrease) in cash
Cash; . .

Begmmng of the year .

End of the year

(104,960)
505
1 943

(102 512)

(22,178)

69,784

(93,867)

2 394

30,496

39,288 ,
$ 69,784

(91 473)

(80,632}

2,188
(78 444)
(30,973)

70,261

See accompanying notes 10 consolidated financial statements.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statéments

PRINCIPLES OF CONSOLIDATION AND PRESENTATION
The Company operates primarily as a private passenger automobile insurer selling policies through a network of rndependent agenis
and brokers |n thlrteen states. The Company also offers homeowners insurance, commercial automoblle and property msurance
mechanical brealkdown insurance, commercial and dwelling fire insurance and umbrella insurance. 1he private passenger alutomobrle
lines of i msuranc? exceeded 84% of the Company’s net premiums written in 20086, 2005 and 2004, wrth approximately 75% 73% and
76% of the anate passenger automobile premiums written in the state of California during 2006, 2005 and 2004, respectrvely

The consohdated financial statements include the accounts of Mercury General Corporation (the “Company™) and |‘ts wholly-
owned sub51d|anes Mercury Casualty Company, Mercury Insurance Company, California Automoblle Insurance Company. California
General Underwnters Insurance Company, Inc., Mercury Insurance Company of Georgia, Mercury Insurance Company of Illrnms Mercury
Insurance Company of Florida, Mercury Indemnity Company of Georgia, Mercury National Insurance Company, Mercury Indemnrty
Company of Ameica, Mercury Insurance Services, LLC (“MISLLC"), American Mercury Insurance Company {"AMI"}, Mercory Select
Management Company, Inc. (*MSMC"), American Mercury Lloyds Insurance Company (“AML") and Mercury County Mutual |Insuranr:e
Company (“ MCM }. American Mercury MGA, Inc. ("AMMGA"), is a wholly-owned subsidiary of AMI. AML is not owned by the Company,
but is controlled by the Company through its attorney-in-fact, MSMC. MCM is not owned by the Company, but is oontrolled through
a management contract and therefore its results are included in the consolidated financial statements The consolldated financial
statements also include Concord Insurance Services, Inc. (“Concord™), a Texas insurance agency owned by the Company Al of
the 5ubsrd|anes as a group, including AML and MCM, but excluding MSMC, AMMGA, and MISLLC, are referred to as theilnsurance
Companies. Tne consolidated financial statements have been prepared in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accountrng principtes
(“GAAP™), WhICh differ in some respects from those filed in reports to insurance regulatory authontres All significant mtercompany
balances and transactions have been eliminated.

The prepar::atron of financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires management to make estrmates and assumptlons that
affect the reponed amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosures of contingent assets and Irabrlrtles at the date of the financial
statements and the reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the reporting period. The most significant assumptions in
the preparation of these consolidated financial statements relate to loss and loss adjustment expenses. Actual results could differ
from those estimates.

Note 1. Signiflcant Accounting Policies ' i
l

INVESTMENTS
Fixed matuntres available-for-sale include those securities that management intends to hold for andef inite periods, but vyhu:h may
be sold in reslsponse to changes in interest rates, tax planning considerations or other aspects of asset/lrabllrty management Fixed
maturities avarlable for-sale, which include bonds and sinking fund preferred stocks, are carried at market. Investments in equity
securities, whreh include common stocks and non-redeemable preferred stocks, are carned at market Short-term cash |n|vestments
are carried at cost, which approximates market.

In most cases the market valuations were drawn from standard trade data sources. In no case was any valuation made by
the Companys management Fixed maturities are amortized using first call date and are ad}usted for anticipated prepayments

Mortgage- backed securities at amortized cost are adjusted for anticipated prepayment using the prospectrve method. Equtty holdings,

including non- sr{rkmg fund preferred stocks, are, with minor exceptions, actively traded on natlonaliexchanges and were'valued at
the last transactton price on the halance sheet date. .

Temporary unrealized investment gains and losses on securities available for sale are credited or charged directly to shareholders
equity as accumuiated other comprehensive income, net of applicable tax effects. When a decline in value of fixed matuntres or
equity securities!is considered other than temporary, a loss is recognized in the consolidated statements of income. Reallzed gains
and losses are included in the consolidated statements of income based upen the specific identifi catlon method.

The Company writes covered call options through listed and over-the-counter exchanges. When'the Company writes .‘3" option,
an amount equal to the premium received by the Company is recorded as a liability and is subsequently adjusted to the current

i
fair value of the Fop'non written, Premiums received from wiiting options that expire unexercised are treated by the Company on the
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

expiration date as realized gains from investments. If a call option is exercised, the premium is added to the proceeds from the sale
of the underlying security or currency in determining whether the Company has realized a gain or toss. The Company, as writer of an
option, bears the market risk of an unfavorable change in the price of the security underlying the written option.

FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS .

Under Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 115, “Accounting for Certain Investments in Debt and Equity Securities; the
Company categorizes all of its investments in debt and equity securities as available-for-sale. Accordingly, all investments, including
cash and short-term cash investments, are caried on the balance sheet at their fair value. The carrying amounts and fair values
for investment securities are disclosed in Note 2 of the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements and were drawn from standard
trade data sources such as market and broker quotes. The carrying value of receivables, accounts payable and accrued expenses
and other liabilities is equivalent to the estimated fair value of those items.

PREMIUM INCOME RECOGNITION
Insurance premiums are recognized as income ratably over the term of the policies, that is, in proportion to the amount of insurance
protection provided. Unearned premiums are computed on a monthly pro rata basis. Unearned premiums are stated gross of
reinsurance deductions, with the reinsurance deduction recorded in other assets and other receivables. Net premiums of $3.04
billion, $2.95 billion, and $2.65 billion were written in 20086, 2005 and 2004, respectively,

One broker produced direct premiums written of approximately 13%, 14% and 14% of the Company’s total direct premiums written
during 2006, 2005 and 2004, respectively. No other agent or broker accounted for more than 2% of direct premiums written.

PREMIUM NOTES

Premium notes receivable represent the balance due to the Company from policyholders who elect to finance their premiums over the
policy term. The Company requires both a down payment and monthly payments as part of its financing program. Premium finance
fees are charged to policyhotders who elect to finance premiums. The fees are charged at rates that vary with the amount of premium
financed. Premium finance fees are recognized over the term of the premium note based upon the effective yield.

DEFERRED POLICY ACQUISITIGN COSTS

Acquisition costs related to unearned premiums, which consist of commissions, premium taxes and certain other underwriting costs,
and which vary directly with and are directly related to the production of business, are deferred and amortized to e;;cpense ratably
over the terms of the policies. Deferred acquisition costs are limited to the amount which will remain after deducting from unearned
premiums and anticipated investment income the estimated losses and loss adjustment expenses and the servicing costs that will
be incurred as the premiums are earned. The Company does not defer advertising expenses.

LOSSES AND LOSS ADJUSTMENT EXPENSES

The liability for losses and loss adjustment expenses is based upon the accumulation of individual case estimates for losses reported
prior to the cfose of the accounting period, plus estimates, based upon past experience, of ultimate developed costs which may differ
from case estimates and estimates of unreported claims. The liability is stated net of anticipated salvage and subrogation recoveries.
The amount of reinsurance recoverable is included in other receivables.

Estimating loss reserves is a difficult process as there are many factors that can ultimately affect the final settlement of a
claim and, therefore, the reserve that is required. Changes in the regulatory and legal envirenment, results of litigation, medical
costs, the cost of repair materials of labor rates can impact ultimate claim costs. In addition, time can be a critical pén of reserving
determinations since the longer the span between the occurrence of & loss and the payment or settlement of the claim, the more
variable the ultimate settlement amount can be. Accordingly, short-tail property damage claims, tend to be more reasonably predictable
than long-tail liabifity claims. Management believes that the liability for losses and loss adjustment expenses is adequate to cover
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the ultimate net cost of Iosses and loss adjustment expenses incureed to date, Since the provusmns for loss reserves are necessanly
based upon estlmates the uftimate liability may be more or less than such provisions. |

The Company analyzes loss reserves guarterly primarily using the incurred loss development, average severity and claim count
development, methods described below. The Company also uses the paid loss development methpd to analyze loss ajdjustment
expense reserves and industry claims data as part of its reserve analysis. When deciding which rnethod to use in estisll'nating its
reserves, the: Colrnpany and its actuaries evaluate the credibility of each method based on the matunty of the data ava|lable and
the claims seitlement practices for each particular line of business or coverage within a line of busmess When estabhshmg the
reserve, the Corrllpany will generalty analyze the resulis from all of the methods used rather than relymg on one method. V\I"htle these
methods are dealgned to determine the ultimate losses on claims under the Company's policies, there is inherent uncertainty in all
actuarial model since they use historical data to project outcomes. The Company believes that the techniques it uses provide a
reasonable bfasm in estimating loss reserves.

The incifrre;d loss development method analyzes historicat incurred case loss (case reserves plus paid losses) devell?pment to

estimate uftimate losses. The Company applies development factors against current case mcurred losses by accldent period to

calculate u:ltlmate expected losses. The Company believes that the incurred loss development method provides a reasonable

basis for evaluaung uitimate losses, particularly in the Company’s larger, more established Itnes of business which have a long

operating hlstory .

The claim count development method analyzes historical claim count development to estimate future incurred claim count

developme'nt for current claims. The Company applies these development factors against cument claim counts by accident

period to calculate ultimate expected claim counts.

The ave'-rage severity method analyzes historical foss payments and/er incurred losses dl\a‘ldetf by closed claims and/or total

tlaims to zatculate an estimated average cost per claim. From this, the expected ultimate average cost per claulm can be

estImatled EThe average severity method coupled with the claim count development method provrde meaningiul information
regardlng inflation and frequency trends that the Company believes is useful in establishing reserves

The pa:d {oss development method analyzes historical payment patterns to estimate the amount of losses yet to be paid. The

Company [‘mmaniy uses this method for loss adjustment expenses because specific case reserves are generally not e‘établlshed

for loss adjustmem EXpenses.

:

In states vlnth litde operating history where there are insufficient ¢laims data to prepare a reserve analysis relylng solely on
Company historical data, the Company generally projects ultimate losses using industry average Inss data or expected !lass ratios.
As the Company develops an operating history in these states, the Company will rely increasingly on the incurred loss development
and averageise\l'enty and claim ¢ount development methods. The Company analyzes hurricane catastrophe losses separ!ately from
non-catastrophe losses. For these losses, the Company determines claim counts based on Cla'.ms reported and de.:vetupment
expectations from previous storms and applies an average expected loss per claim based on reserves established by adjusters and
average losses on previous storms. .

: ! [
DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION ' C
Buildings, furmture and equipment and purchased software are stated at cost and depreciated over 30-year and 3-yearjto 10-year
periods, respectwety, on a combination of straight-line and accelerated methods. Automobiles are Idepremated over 5 years, using
an accelerated method. Internally developed computer software is capitalized in accordance w1th Statement of Posmon 98-1,
"Accounting | for 'the Costs of Computer Software Developed or Obtained for Internal Use,” and amortlzed on a straight- hine method
aver the estnmated useful life of the software, generally not exceeding five years. Leasehold |mprovements are stated at cost and
amortized over he life of the associated lease.

l
|
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The Company accounts for derivative financial instruments in accordance with Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No.
133, “Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities, as amended by Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No.
138, Accounting for Certain Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities™ (“SFAS No. 1337), and Statement of Financial Accounting
Standards No. 149, "Amendment of Statement 133 on Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities” The Company has entered into
a hedge transaction that converts fixed rate debt to variable rate debt, effectively hedging the change in fair value 01;' the fixed rate
debt resulting from fluctuations in interest rates, The fair value hedge and the hedged debt are adjusted to current market values in
accordance with SFAS No. 133, as amended, as discussed in Note 5.

EARNINGS PER SHARE ]

Earnings per share is presented in accordance with the provisions of Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 128, “Eamings
. per Share,” which requires presentation of basic and diluted eamings per share for all publicly traded companies. N:ote 13 of the

Notes to Consclidated Financial Statements contains the required disclosures which make up the calculation of basic and diluted

earnings per share.

SEGMENT REPORTING

Statement of. Financial Accounting Standards No. 131, “Disctosures about Segments of an Enterprise and Related Information,”
establishes standards for reponting information about operating segments. The Company does not have any operations that require .
separate disclosure as operating segments.

INCOME TAXES

The Company recognizes deferred tax assets and liabilities for temporary differences between the financial reporting basis and the
tax basis of the Company’s assets and liabilities and expected benefits of utilizing net operating loss and tax credit carry forwards.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using enacted tax rates expected to apply to taxable income in the jrears in which
those temporary differences are expected to be recovered or settled. The impact on deferred taxes of changes in tax rates and
laws, if any, are applied to the years during which temporary differences are expected to be settled and reflected iri the financial
statements in the period enacted.

REINSURANCE .
Liabilities for uneamed premiums and unpaid losses are stated in the -accompanying consolidated financial statements before
deductions for ceded reinsurance. The ceded amounts are immaterial and ase carried in other receivables, Earned premiums are
stated net of deductions for ceded refnsurance.

The Insurance Cbmpanies. as primary insurers, will be required to pay losses to the extent reinsurers are unable to discharge
their obligations under the reinsurance agreements.

SUPPLEMENTAL CASH FLOW INFORMATION
A summary of interest and income taxes paid is as follows:

Year ended December 31,

2006 2005 2004

$ 8,702,000 $§ 5,649,000 $ 3,329,000
$ 73,144,000 $105,811,000 $ 107,277,000

Interest
Income taxes
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In 2005, the Company assumed a mortgage note payable of $11,250,000 in connection wrth the acquisition of an office
building in Florrda |
' I
SHARE- BASED COMPENSATION : |
Prior to January 1, 2006, the Company accounted for share-based compensation plans under the recognition and me'asurement
provisicns of Arcountrng Principles Board Opinion No. 25, "Accounting for Stock issued to Employees Under that method, when
options are granted with a strike price equal to or greater than market price on the date of i |ssuanceI there is no impact on earnings
gither on the date of the grant or thereafter, absent meodification to the options. Accordtngly, the Company recognized no share based
compensation rlnxpense in perreds prior to January 1, 2006. !

Eﬁectuire January 1, 20086, the Company adopted Statement of Frnancral Accounting Standards No 123 (revised 2004)
“Share-Based Payment" {"SFAS No. 123R"), using the modified prospective transition method and therefore has not restated results
from prior p'errods Under this transition method, share-based compensation expense for 2006 mcludes compensatron expense
for all share: ba'sed compensation awards granted. prior to, but not yet vested as of, January 1 2006 based on the graint date fair
value estlmated in accordance with the onginal provisions of Statement of Financial Accountang Standards Ne. 123, "{\ccountmg
for Stock~Based Compensation.” Share-based compensation expense for ail share-based payment awards granted or modified on

i
“or after January 1, 2006 is based on the grant-date fair value estimated in accordance with the provrsrons of SFAS No” 123R. The
Company recognrzes these compensation costs on a straight-line basis over the requisite service perrod of the award, which is the

i
option vestrngtlerm of generally five years, for only those shares expected to vest. The fair value of steck option awards was estimated
using the Bliac'r -Scholes option pricing model with the grant-date assumptions and weighted-average fair values.

i

RECENTLY 'IS§UED ACCOUNTING STANDARDS |

In July 200?, the Financial Accounting Standards Board {“FASB™) issued FASB Interpretation No.! 48, “Accounting for IUneertainty
in Income Taxes — an interpretation of FASE Statement No. 109" (“FIN No. 48”). This Interpretation provides guidance ﬁ“ financial
statement recognition and measurement of a tax position taken or expected to be taken in a tax return related to uncertainties in
income taxes Irhe Interpretation prescribes a “more-likely-than-not” recognition threshold that must be met before a|tax benefit
can be recogmlzed in the financiat statements. For a tax position that meets the recognition threshold the largest an"lrlount of tax
benefit that is greater than 50 percent likely of being realized upon ultimate settlement is recognized in the financial statements
The Interpretat:on also provides guidance on derecognition, classification, interest and penalties, accounting in mterrm periods,
disclosure, andl transition. FIN No. 48 becomes effective January 1, 2007 for the Company. The adoption of FIN No. 48 will not have
a material |mpfact on the consolidated financial statements of the Company.

In Septernber 2006, the FASB issued Statement of Financiat Accounting Standards No. 157 “Fair Value Measurements
(“SFAS No. i157 ). SFAS No. 157 provides a single definition of and framework for measuring fallr value, and requrrels additional
disclosure about the use of fair value to measure assets and liabilities. SFAS No. 157 emphasizes that fair value is a market hased
measurement not an entity-specific measurement, and sets out a fair value hierarchy with the hrghest priority being queted prices
in active markets. SFAS No. 157 is effective for financial statements issued for fiscal years beglnntng after November; 15, 2007,
and interim periods within those fiscal years. The Company is currently assessing the impact of adopting SFAS No.j157 on its
consolidated frnancml statements.

In September 2006, the SEC issued Staff Accounting Bulletin No. 108, “Considering the Effects of Prior Year Mlsstatements
when Quantrfyrng Misstatements in Current Year Financial Statements” (“SAB 1087) in order to elrmmate the dnrersrtyI of practice
in the process by which misstatements are quantified for purposes of assessing materiality on the financial statements SAB 108
establ:shes a single quantification framework wherein the significance measurement is based on the effects of the mlsstatements on
each of the, ' ndnmal statements as well as the related financial statement disclosures. If a compa nys existing methods f(lnr assessing
the materralrty of misstatements are not in compliance with the provisions of SAB 108, the initial appl:eatron of the provrsrons may
be adepted: by lrestatrng prior period financial statements under certain circumstances or otherwise tl)y recording the cum\#atrve effect
of initially applying the provisions of SAB 108 as adjustments to the carrying values of assets and| liabilities as of January 1, 2006

STATEMENTS AND NOTES : |

|

58| 59




_thes to Consolidated Financial Statements

with an offsetting adjustment recorded to the opening balance of retained earnings. The provisions of SAB 108 must be applied no
later than the annual financial statements issued for the first fiscal year ending after November 15, 2006. The Cempahy's adoption
of SAB 108 did not have an effect on its results of operations or financial position.

In Qctober 2005, the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants ("AICPA™) issued Stalement of Pasition 05-1, “Accaunting
by Insurance Enterprises for Deferred Acquisition Costs in Connection with ‘Modifications .or Exchanges of lnsuran(e Contracts”
(“SOP 05-17). SOP 05-1 provides accounting guidance for deferred policy acqmsmon costs associated with internal |eplacements
of insurance and investment contracts other than those already described in SFAS No. 97, Accuuntmg and Repomngpy tnsurance
Enterprises for Certain Long-Duration Contracts and for Realized Gains and Losses from the Sale of tnvestments” SOP 05-1 defines
an internal replacement as a modification in product benefits, features, rights or coverages that occurs by the exchange of a contract
for a new contract, or by amendment, endorsement or rider to a contract, or by the election of a feature or coverage W|th|n a contract.
The pravisions of SOP 05-1 are effective for intesnal replacements occurring in fiscal years beginning after December 15 2006.The
Company is currently assessing the impact of SOP 05-1 on its results of operations and financial position. The Company does not
expect the impact of the adoption to have a material effect on its results of operations or financial poéition.

In February 2006, the FASB issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 155, “Accounting for C;ertain Hybrid
Financial Instruments, an amendment of FASB Statements No. 133 and 1407 (* SFAS No. 155”). The provisions of SFAS No. 155 are
effective for all financial instruments acquired or issued after the beginning of the first fiscal year after September 15! 2006. SFAS
_ No. 155 amends the accounting for hybrid financial instruments and eliminates the exciusion of beneficial interests in securitized
financial assets from the guidance under SFAS 133: It also eliminates the prohibition on the type of derivative mstruments that
qualified special purpose entities may hold under SFAS No. 140. Furthermore, SFAS No. 155 clarifies that concentratmns of credit
risk in the form of subordination are not embedded derivatives. The Company is currently assessmg the impact of adoptmg SFAS
No. 155 on its consolidated financial statements.

RECLASSIFICATIONS
Certain reclassifications have been made to the prior year balances to conform to the current year presentation.

Note 2. Investments and Investment Income
A summary of net investment income is shown in the following table:

Year ended December 31,

Amounts in thousands

2006 2005 2004

Interest and dlwdends -on flxed matuntles $ 130 339 3 100 403 $ 95 340
Dividends on equity securities 8,152 10,149 10,963
Interest on short-term cash investments 15 557 13,827 4 796
Total investment income 154 048 124,379 111 099
Investment expense 2 949 1 797 1 418

Net investment income 151 099 122 582 109 681
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Year ended December 31}

i 4
Gross gains and losses realized on the sales of investments (excluding calls and other-than-temporarily impaired

are shown below: !

Amounts in thnus!ands 2006 2005 I: 2004
Net realized-'inv;aslment gains (losses): i
Fixed ma&urillies $ (3,611) % ; (280) 3 (82)
Equity securities 19,047 | 16,440
$ 1543  $! 16160  $ || 25065

Year ended December 31’..

Amounts in tt%ous‘rands 2006 . 2005 " 2004
Fixed maturi;ties: available for sale: i
Gross rea!izeld gains $ 541 $ : 604 5 474
Gross reafized losses (3,778) (1,539) (1,316)
Net § (3237 s (935 8| (842) 60|61
Equity securitie;s available for sale: . :
Gross realized gains $ 30990 $| 26799  $ | 29863
Gross realized losses {10,955) . (8,330) (4,259)
$ 20035 $; 18463 s || 25604
|
{ I
|

A summary of the net increase (decrease) in unrealized investment gains and losses less applicable income téjx expense

(benefit) is as follows: !‘
—T
Year ended December 31!.
Amounts in tl{ous!ands 2006 | 2005 =
Net increasé (dtecrease) in net unrealized investment gains and losses: I |
Fixed mat_uritlies available for sale s {4,538) $ ' {28,546) $
Income tax benefit {1,589) {9,990) _
$ (2949 s (18556) sl (5765
$ 8311 § 6988  § |
3,259 2432 I
$ 6052 $| 4556  § |
.............................................................................................................. R REETR e
o 1
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Accumulated unrealized gains and losses on securities available for sale are as follows:

Amounts in thousands

Fixed maturities available for sale:

2005

Unrealized gains $ 63,705 $ 66421

Unrealized losses {16,433) (14,611}

Tax effect (16,545} {18,134)
$ 30,727 $ 33,676

Equity securities available f0( sale:

Unrealized gains $ 65709 $ 56,041

Unrealized losses (5,837) (5,467)

Tax effect {20,947) {17,701)
$ 38925 ] 32,873

The amortized costs and estimated market values of investments in fixed maturities available-for-sale as of December 31,

2006 are as follows;

Amounts in thousands Amortized Cost

Gross
Unrealized Gains

Gross
Unrealized Losses

Estimated
Market Value

U.S. Treasury securities and obligations of

U.S. government corporations and agencies $ 133,733 $ 36 S 1,292 5 132477
Obligations of states and political subdivisions 2,282,877 59,780 6,695 2,335,962
Morigage-backed securities 273,420 1,179 2,866 271,733
Corporate securities 157,893 2,709 5,553 155,049
Redeemable preferred stock 3,792 1 27 3,766

§ 2,851,715 $ 63,705 $ 16,433 5 2,898,987

The amortized costs and estimated market values of investments in fixed maturities available-for-sale as of December 31,

2005 are as follows:

Amounts in thousands Amortized Cost

U.S. Treasury securities and obligations of

U.S. government corporations and agencies $ 201456
Obligations of states and political subdivisions 2,042,289
Mortgage-backed securities 206,248
Corporate securities 138,275
Redeemable preferred stock 4477

Gross
Unrealized Gains

63,158
312
2,827

Gross
Unrealized Losses

$ 2,102
6,636
3,207
2,657

Estimated
Market Value

$ 199,436
2,098,811
203,353
139,445
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: i
The Company monitors its investments closely, If an unreatized loss is determined to be other than temporary, it is written off

asa reallzed Ioss through the consolidated statements of income. The Company's assessment of other than-temporary rr?palrments
is security- specrf ¢ as of the balance sheet date and considers various factors including the Iength of time and the extent to which
the fair value has been lower than the cost, the financial condition and the near term prospects of the issuer, whether the debtor
is current on n,|> contractually obligated interest and principal payments, and the Company’s mtent to hold the secum.res until they
mature or recover their value. The Company recognized $2.0 million and $2.2 million in realized, losses as other- than -temporary
declines to'its mvestment securities during 2006 and 2005, respectively. X

The foltov!vmg table illustrates the gross unrealized losses included in the Company's mvestmenl portfolio and the fair value of
those securities, aggregated by investment category. The table also illusirates the length of time that they have been in a continuous
unrealized ioss position as of December 31, 2006. |

i
)

|
I e ————
Less than 12 months ) 12 months or more| ‘
Unrealized Fair Unrealized Fa|r Unrealized
Amounts in thousands Losses Value Losses Value Losses
U.5. Treasury §ecurities and obligations
of U.S. government corporations -
and agencres $ 127 $ 34,167 § 1,165 $ 84,517 § 1,292 $§ 118,684
Oblrgatrons of states and
political sutlrdlwsmns 3,140 436,060 3,555 181,19'0 6,695 617,250
Corporate securmes ’ 927 39,263 4,626 61.13:6 5,653 100,399
Mortgage- bacr ed securities 1,043 . 83,784 1,823 70,457 2,866 154,241
Redeemable preferred stock 27 2,772 - - 21 {2,112
Subtotal, debt securities 5264 596,046 11,168 397,300 16,433 } 993,346
Equity secunn=s 5,153 48,653 684 15,323 5837 || 83,976
Total. temporanly impaired securities $ 10,417 S 644,699 S 11853 § 412, 623 $ 22,270 $

11,067,322

At December 31, 2006, the Company had a net unrealized gain on all investments of $107 4 million before rncome taxes,
which is comrinsed of unrealized gains of $129.7 million offset by unrealized losses of $22.3 million. Unrealized Iossies represent
0.7% of total rmvestments at amortized cost. The Company's investment portfolio includes approxrmately 554 secunues in a gross
unrealized ||°S? position. Of these unrealized losses, approximately $16.5 million relate to fixed matunty investments and the remaining
$5.8 millign relate to equity securities. Approximately $21.6 million of the unrealized losses are represented by a Iarge number of
individual secluntles with unrealized losses of less than 20% of each secuntys amaortized cost. The remalmng $0.7 miilion represents
unreallzed Iosses that exceed 20% of amortized costs. ’

Based upon the Company's analysis of the securities, which includes consideration of the; status of debt ser\ncmg for fixed
maturmesland third party analyst estimates for the equity securities, and the Company's |ntentr'and ability to hold the securities
until they matlure or recover their costs, the Company has concluded that the gross unrealized Iosses of $22.3 million at December
31,2008 were temporary in nature. However, facts and circumstances may change which could result in a decling in market value

considered to' be other-than-tempaorary.

STATEMENTS AND NOTES
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The foltowing table illustrates the gross unrealized losses included in the Company's investment portfolio and the fair value of
those securities, aggregated by investment category. The table also illustrates the length of time that they have been in a continuous
unrealized loss position as of December 31, 2005.

Less than 12 months 12 months or more Total
Unreallzed Fa|r Unreallzed Falr Unreallzed Fair
Amounts in thousarlds Losses Value Losses Val Los: Value
.S, Treasury Secuntles and obhgatlons
of U.S. government corporations
and agencies 1315 $ 147544 § 787 $ 48434 $ 2102 % 195978
Obligations of states and
political subdivisions 3,434 522,566 3,202 92,349 6,636 614,915
Corporate securities 1,670 111,734 1,537 46,929 3,207 158,663
Mortgage-backed securities 1,868 77,425 789 26,525 2,657 103,950
Redeemable preferred stock - - 9 1 187 g 1 187
Subtotal, debt securities ) 8,287 859,269 6,324 215 424 14,511 | 1 074 693
Eqmty securltres 4 888 171 816 579 8 623 5 467 180 439

Total temporarlly |mpa|red securlues $ 13 175 $1 031 085 $ 6 903 $ 224 047 $ 20 078 1:1 255 132

Unrealized losses that have been in continuous unrealized loss position over 12 months amounted to 0.34% of the total
investment market value at December 31, 2006 compared to 0.21% at December 31,2005. The slight increase is largely due to a
decrease in market values of fixed maturity securities as a result of an increase in market interest rates.

At December 31, 20086, bond holdings rated below investment grade were 1.3% of total investments at cost. The avle'rage rating
of the bond portfolio was AA, investment grade, The amortized cost and estimated market value of fixed maturities available for sale
at December 31, 20086, by contractual maturity, are shown below, Expected maturities will-differ from contractual maturities because
borrowers may have the right to call or prepay obligations with or without call or prepayment penalties.

Amortized Estimated
Amounts in thousands Cost Market Value
Fixed matuntles avallable for sa!e
Due in one year or less $ 62,424 % 62,435
Due after one year through five years 241,767 243,252
Due after five years through ten years 754,995 769,868
Due after ten years 1,519,109 1,651,699
Mortgage-backed securities ' 273 420 271 733
S 2 851 715 S 2 898 987
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Note 3. Fixed Assets . |
A summary:of fixed assets follows: :
s :
W i
December 31,
Amounts in thousands 2008 él 2005
Land _ si 15848  $|| 14502
Buildings . 87,529 81,939
Furniture and equipment I 110,159 93,198
Capitalized, scf}ware ¢ 52,361 46,894
Leasehold improvements | 4,211 2 636
, | 270,108 239,169
Less accumulated depreciati i (117,848) {102,380)
Net fixed assels s 152260 sl 136,779

Note 4. 'Delferred Policy Acquisition Costs
Policy acquisition costs incurred and amortized are as follows:

Yeafr ended December 3_'

|
Deprecuanon expense, including amortization of leasehold improvements was $24.3 million, $18.8 million, and $16.2 million
during 200iG 7005 and 2004, respectively.

64 | 65

Balance end of year

$ 209,783

Amomzanon Lharged to expense {648,945}

197,943

Note 5.fN?tes Payable

Notes Payable consists of the following:

Unsecured semor notes

Amuunts |n thnusands

Amounts in thousands 2006 2005 2004
Balance, b:egil:ming of year $ 197,943 $ 174,840 $! 146951
Costs deferred during the year 660,785 642,018 590,442

(618,915)

{562,553)

Martgage potlfe !
s 141,554

$ 130,304
| 11,250

STATEMENTS AND NOTES
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On August 7, 2001, the Company issued $125 million of senior notes payable under 2 $300 million shelf registration filed with
the Securities and Exchange Commission in July 2001, The notes are unsecured, senior obligations of the Company with a 7.25%
annual coupon rate payable on February 15 and August 15 each year. The notes mature on August 15, 2011, The Company Incurred
debt issuance costs of approximately $1.3 million, inclusive of underwriter's fees. These costs are deferred and then amortized as a
component of interest expense over the term of the notes. The notes were issued at a slight discount of 99.723%, resulting in the
effective annualized interest rate including debt issuance costs of approximately 7.44%,

Effective January 2, 2002, the Company entered into an interest rate swap of its fixed rate obligation on the senior notes for a
floating rate of LIBOR plus 107 basis points. The swap agreement terminates on August 15, 2011 and includes an ear1y: termination
option exercisable by either party on the fifth anniversary or each subsequent anniversary by providing sufficient notice, as defined.
The swap reduced Interest expense in 2004, 2005 and 2006, but does expose the Company to higher interest expense in future.
periods if LIBOR rates increase. The effective annualized interest rate was 6.6% and 5.3% in 2006 and 2005, respective}ly.The swap
is designated as a fair value hedge and gualifies for the “shartcut method” under SFAS No. 133, because the hedge is deemed
to have no ineffectiveness. The fair value of the interest rate swap was $5,496,000 and $7,516,000 at December 31, 2006 and
2005, respectively, and has been recorded in other assets in the consolidated balance sheets with a corresponding increase to notes
payable. The interest rate swap was determined to be highly effective and no amount of ineffectiveness was recorded in earnings
during 2006 and 2005. : .

In January 2005, as part of the acquisition of an office buflding in St. Petersburg, Florida, the Company assumed a secured
promissory note in the amount of $11,250,000. Under the terms of the note, interest only is payable quarterly at a rate of LIBOR plus
1.75%. The terms of the note afso contain restrictions on prepayment which include penalties for partial or complete prepayment,
The note matures on August 1, 2008, at which time the principal and any outstanding interest is due and payable, ‘

The aggregated maturities for notes payable are as follows:

Year

2007 3 0
2008 $ 11,250,000
2009 $ o
2010 $ 0
Thereafter $ 125,000,000

Maturity
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Note 6. lncolme Taxes
The Company and its subsidiaries file a consolidated Federal income tax return. The provision for income tax expense {benefit)

1
!
i
|

consists of the followung components: i
[
Year ended December 31,
Amounts in thousands 2006 {2005 2004
Federal f .
Current ] 80,069 $ | 82,509 $ {101,259
Deferred ! (7,169) ¢ 13,520 9,916
$ 72900 § ' 96029 § [111,175
State *‘ ;
Cureent | $ 23,039 $ 2,463 $ 5257
Deferred - 1,653 i 888 | 5203
$ 24692 §| 3351 $ || 10460
Total l
Current $ 103,108 $ | 84972 $ |1106,516
Deferred (5,516} ' 14,408 15,119

$ 97,592 $ 99,380 $ j121.635

The inc?mclz tax provision reflected in the consolidated statements of income is less than the expected federal income tax on
income befon:e income taxes as shown in the table below: { :

' |

Year énded December 31,

Amounts in thousands 2006 2005 |l 2004
Computed tax e{q:e'nse at 35% $ 109343  § ‘123424  § (142,745
Tax-exempt i?terFst income {33,325) : (28,187) (26,288}
Dividends received deduction {1,902) | (2,333) (2,509)
Reduction ofiloslses incurred deduction for 15% of income on | _
securities !pun:hased after August 7, 1986 5,245 bo4474 4,193
Other, net - | _ 18,231 ;2,002 3,494
lncome ta> expense $ 97,592 $ ' 09,380 $ " 121,635
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The temporary differences that give rise to a significant portion of the deferred tax asset (liability) relate to the fdllowing:

December 31,

Amounis in thousands 2006 2005

Deferred tax assets

20% of net uneamed premium . $ 68,975 $ 67,579
Discounting of loss reserves and salvage and subrogation recoverable for tax purposes 17,812 14,578
Write-down of impaired investments 4,757 4,683
Other deferred tax assets 3,478 2,553

Total gross deferred tax assets 95,022 89,393

Deferred tax liabilities

Deferred acquisition costs (73,424) (69,280}
Tax liability on net unrealized gain on securities carried at market value {37.492) {35,824y
Tax depreciation in excess of book depreciation {10,967) (13,045)
Accretion on bonds (914) {315)
Undistributed earnings of insurance subsidiaries (4,510) (3,606)
Other deferred tax liabilities (1,323) (4,779)

Total gross deferred tax liabilities (128,630) {126,849)
Net deferred tax liabilities $ {33,608) $ (37.456)

it

Realization of deferred tax assets is dependent on generating sufficient taxable income prior to their expiration. Although
realization is not assured, management believes it is more likely than not that the deferred tax assets will be realized.

On March 28, 2006, the California State Board of Equalization {(*SBE”) upheld Notices of Proposed Assessments issued against
the Company for tax years 1993 through 1396 in which the Franchise Tax Board {*FTB") disallowed a portion of the Company's
expenses related to management services provided to its insurance company subsidiaries on grounds that such €xpenses were
allocable to the Company's tax-deductible dividends from such subsidiaries. The SBE decision resulted in a smaller disallowance
of the Company’s interest expense deductions than was proposed by the FTB in those years. As a result of this rulihg; the Company
recorded an income tax charge (including penalties and interest) of approximately $15 million, after federal tax benéfit, in the first
quarter of 2006. The Company believes that the deduction of the expenses related to management services provided to its insurance
company subsidiaries is appropriate and intends to challenge the SBE decision in Superior Court.

The California FTB has audited the 1997 through 2004 tax returns and accepted the 1997 through 2000 returns to be correct
as filed. The Company has not received examination results for the 2003 tax return. For the 2001, 2002, and 2004 tax returns, the
FTB has taken exception to the state apportionment factors used by the Company, Specifically, the FTB has asserted that payrolt and
property factors from Mercury Insurance Services, LLC, a subsidiary of Mercury Casualty Company that is excluded from the Mercury
General California Franchise tax return, should be inclided in the California apportionment factors. In addition, for.the 2(?04 tax return,
the FTB has asserted that a portion of management fee expenses paid by Mercusy Insurance Services, LLC should i_)e disaliowed.
Based on these assertions, the FTB issued notices of proposed tax assessments in January 2006 for the 2001 and 2002 tax years
and in October 2006 for the 2004 tax year totaling approximately $5 miltion. The Company strongly disagrees with the position
taken by the FTB and plans to formally appeal the assessments before the SBE. An unfavorable ruling against the Company may
have a material impact on the Cdmpany's results of operations in the period of such ruling. Management believes that the issue will
ultimately be resclved in favor of the Company. However, there can be no assurance that the Company will prevail on this matter.

2006 Annual Repert




Note 7. R.:eserves for Losses and Loss Adjustment Expenses

'
Activity In the reserves for losses and loss adjustment expenses is summarized as follows: |

Year ended December 31,

Amounts in lhOUS('f!ndS 2006 2005 " 2004
Gross feserves f'Pr losses and loss f

adjustment expenses at beginning of year $ 1,022,603 $ . 900,744 $ } 797,927
Less reinsurance recoverable (16,969) {14137} | (11,771)
Net reserves. beginning of year 1,005,634 ' 886,607 | 786,156
Incurred losses and loss adjustment expenses related to: ,

Current year 2,000,357 1,909,453 1,640,197

Prior years 21,289 (46,517) | 57,943)

Total |ncurred losses and loss adjustment expenses 2,021,646 1 862,936 :1?,582.254

Loss and loss adjustment expense payments related to: : “

Current ye'ar 1,311,982 1,218,784 1,020,154

Prior years. 632,905 525125 || 461,649
Tota! payments | 1,944,887 1 743900 1, 481 803
Net reserves*for Iosses and Ioss adjustment expenses at end uf year 1 082 393 1 005 634 886 607
Rei uranc recoverable 6 429 | 16 969 14.137 68 | 69

Gross reserves, end of year § 1088822  $ 1022603 § [|900,744

The inc_reas!;e in the provision for insured events of prior years in 2006 relates largely to the une'xpected developmen:t: of several
large extra-contractual claims in the state of Flerida and increases in reserve estimates for the bodily injury and personal injury
protecticn cbverfages in New Jersey. !

The deérere in the provision for insured events of prior years-in 2005 and 2004 relates Iargely to a decrease in the estimated
inflation rates on earlier accident years on bodily injury coverage for California automobile insurance. Dunng 2005, the state of Florida
was struck by several hurricanes. The pre-tax loss resulting from these hurricanes was approximately $27 million. This compares with
pre-tax loss of approximately $22 million incurred from hurricanes in 2004. i |I
|
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Note 8. Shareholder Dividends and Dividend Restrictions
The following table summarizes shareholder dividends paid in total and per-share:

2006 2005 2004

Total paid $ 104,960,000 $ 93,867,000 ‘: 80,632,000
Per-share $ 182 $ 1.72 5 ©1.48

The Insurance Companies are subject to the financial capacity guidelines established by their domiciliary states. The payment
of dividends from statutory unassigned surplus of the Insurance Companies is restricted, subject to certain statutory Iilmitations. For
2007, the disect insurance subsidiaries of the Company are permitted to pay approximately $247 million in dividends tc¢ the Company
without the prior approval of the Department of Insurance (“DOI"} of the states of domicile. The above statutory regulations may
have the effect of indirectly limiting the ability of the Company to pay shareholder dividends. During 2006 and 2005, the Insurance
Companies paid dividends to Mercury General Comporation of $168.0 million and $134.0 million, respectively.

Note 9. Statutory Balances and Accounting Practices
The Insurance Companies prepare their statutory financial statements in accordance with accounting practices prescribed or permitied
by the various state insurance departments. Prescribed statutory accounting practices include primarily those pubfished ;as statements
of Statutory Accounting Principles by the National Association of Insurance Commissioners (“NAIC™), as well as state Iaw{s, regulations,
and general administrative rules, Permitted statutory accounting practices encompass all accounting practices not so prescribed. As
of December 31, 2006, there were no material permitted statutory accounting practices utilized by the Insurance Cofnpanies.

The Insurance Companies’ statutory net income, as reported to regulatory authorities, was $238.1 million, $253!8 million and
$270.5 million for 2006, 2005 and 2004, respectively. The statutory policyholders' surplus of the Insurance Companie:s, as reponed
to regulatory authorities was $1,579.2 million and $1,487.6 million as of December 31, 2006 and 2005 respectively.

2006 Annual Report




1

Note 10. Commitments and Contingencies |
LEASES | !
The Company is obligated under various noncancellable lease agreements providing for office space and equipment rental that expire
at various dqtes through the year 2012. For leases that contain predetermined escalations of the m|mmum rentals, the}Company
recognizes tt?e rflated rent expense on a straight-line basis and records the difference between the recognized rental expense and
amounis payablle under the leases as deferred rent in other liabilities. This liability amounted to approxrmately $1,000,000 and
$1,000, 000 at December 31, 2006 and 2005, respectively. Total rent expense under these Iease agreements was $81292 000,
$7,175,000 anld $6,921,000 for 2006, 2005 and 2004, respectively. '

The annual rental commitments, expressed in thousands, are shown as follows:

|

e ——

Year : L Rent Expense
2007 ! : s || 8372
2008 ' 6,320
2009 ! 4,292
2010 : 3,041
2011 1,531

Thereafter 114

— ]

LITIGATION
The Cnmpany is, from time to time, named as a defendant in various lawsuits relating to its msurénce business. In rnost of these
actions, plamtlffs assert claims for punitive damages which are not insurable under judicial demsmns The Company has estabhshed
reserves forplaw:suns in cases where the Company is able to estimate its potential exposure and it is probable that the court will rufe
against the !Company The Company vigorously defends actions against it, unless a reasonable senlement appears appropnate An
unfavorable]rullng against the Company in the actions currently pending may have a material :mpact on the Companys results of
operations in the period of such rullng however, it is not expected to be material to the Companys financial condition.

Sam Donabedtan md:wduaﬂy and on behalf of those similarly situated v. Mercury Insurancé Company, et al., was originalty
filed on April 2? 2001 in the Los Angeles Superior Court, asserting, among other things, a claim that the Company’s carlculanon of
persistency discounts to determine premiums is an unfair business practice, a violation of the Callforma Consumer Legal Remedies
Act (* CLRA") and a breach of the covenant of good faith and fair dealing. The Company ongma[ly prevailed on a Demurrer to the
Complaint and the case was dismissed; however, the California Court of Appeal reversed the tnal court’s ruling, dECIdlng that the
California tnsurance Commissioner does not have the exctusive right to review the calculation of msurance rates/prernlums After
filing two addnlmnal pleadings, on June 28, 2005, the Plaintiff filed a Fourth Amended Cnmplalm asserting claims for, vmlatmn of
Cahforma Busmess & Professions Code Section 17200 and breach of the covenant of good faith and fair dealing {the CLRA claim
prewously had been dismissed with prejudice). Plaintiff again sought injunctive relief, unspecified relsntutmn and monetary damages
as welt as punmve damages and attorneys' fees and costs. Without leave of court, the Plaintiff also attempted to statfa claims for
breach of contfact and fraud. The Company filed a Demurrer and Moticn to Strike centain portions of the Plaintiff's Four}lh Amended
Complaint. Followmg a hearing on September 19, 2005, the Court took the matter under submlsszon While the motions were under
SUblTIISSIOFI counsel for the Plaintiff asked Mercury to engage in settlement discussions. The Coun agreed to stay the matter and
counsel for. the Plaintiff and the Company met on several occasions to seek resolution, but none vl.'as reached.
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Additionally, over the Company’s objection, on May 9, 2005, the trial court permitted The Foundation for Taxpayer and Cansumer
Rights (“FTCR") to file a Complaint in Intervention to allege that the Company's calculation of persistency discounts constitutes. a
violation of insurance Code Section 1861.02(a) and (c). Following a ruling by the Court of Appeal in another case which found
that there is no private right of action-to allege violations of Section 1861.02, the Company brought a motion for Jucgment on the
pleadings to have FTCR's Complaint in Intervention dismissed. That motion was heard on April 28, 2006. Subsequent 1o the hearing,
FTCR filed an amended complaint in intervention, and Mercury again filed a motion for judgment on the pleadings, which the Court
denied at a hearing on July 31, 2006. In view of the then on-going settlement discussions with the Plaintiff, the Company did not
seek further appeliate review of the Court’s ruling, but is now contemplating whether to chailenge FTCR's participaticn in the case
since the class settlement was not approved.

During the fall of 2005, counsel for the Plalntn‘f and the Company met on several occasions in an effort to resolve the case.
FTCR was not invited to participate in these discussions. When Plaintiff and the Company were not able to reach a resolution, the
Court ordered the parties to a settlement conference before another judge. On August 1, 2006, following three settlement conferences,
the Company and the Plaintiff reached a preliminary settlement which was subject to completion of the class appiroval process
and was also subject to objections and review by the Court. Prior to the hearing scheduled for October 30, 2006, fhe FTCR filed
objections to the proposed settlement. Alsg, shortly before the hearing, the California DOI filed a letter with the Court contending
that the terms of the settlement, which provided for a coupon to class members to be used toward the purchaseiof “new,’ not
renewal business, constituted a “discount” of insurance rates and thus would be subject to the California DOI's approval. Following
several delays and further briefing by the parties, at a hearing on February 5, 2007, the Court declined to give preliminary approval
1o the proposed settlement. Accordingly, upon the Company’s request, the tentative ruling on the Company's demurrer and motion
to strike was unsealed. The Court sustained the Company’s demurrer to all but the Section 17200 claim, as well as a claim for
alleged violation of Insurance Code Section 1861.02 which Plaintiff's counsel now has indicated will be voluntarily dismissed. The
Court also granted the Company's request to strike the punitive damage claim. It is expected that the Court will establish a schedule
for discovery and briefing on the issue of administrative estoppel (that is whether the Company's conduct was protacted and/or
reasonable since the persistency discount was part of a rate filing plan approved by the California DOI). The parties have agreed
to litigate this issue first.

While the ultimate outcome of this case cannot be anticipated at this time, the Company will continue to vigorously defend
this case.

In Marissa Goodman, on her own behaif and on behalf of all others similarly situated v. Mercury Insurance Company (Los

“Angeles Superior Court), filed June 16, 2002, the Plaintiff is challenging the Company's use of certain automated database vendors

to assist in valuing claims for medical payments. The Plaintiff filed a motion seeking class action certification to include all of
the Company's insureds from 1998 to the present who presented a medical payments claim, had the claim reduced using the
computer program and whose claim did not reach the policy limits for medical payments, On January 11, 2007, the Court certified
the requested class and scheduled a case management conference to discuss notifying class members. The Plaintiff alleges that
these automated databases systematically undervalue medical payment ¢laims to the detriment of insureds. The 'Plaint[.iff is seeking
unspecified actual and punitive damages. Similar lawsuits have been filed against other insurance carriers in the industry. The case
has been coordinated with two other similar cases, and also with ten other cases relating to total loss claims. The Court denied the
Company’s Motion for Summary Judgment holding that there is an issue of fact as to whether Ms. Goodman sustained any damages
as a result of the Company’s handling of her medical payments claim. The original trial date has been vacated by the unn and not
rescheduled. The Company is not able to evaluate the likelihood of an unfavorable outcome or to estimate a range of potential loss
in the event of an unfavorable outcome at the present time. The Company intends to vigorously defend this lawsuit jointly with the
other defendants in the coordinated proceedings,

2006 Annual Report




’
'
'
]
]

|

Robert Dolan, et al. v. Mercury Insurance Company, et al., is a collective action claim filed |n Apni! of 2008, in the United
States District C('rurt for the Middle District of Florida. The plaintiffs, former automabile poticy field adjusters, claim that they and the
members of the class they seek to represent were denied overtime compensation in violation of the federal Fair Labor Standards
Act. The plamnffsi are seeking certification of a nationwide class of field adjusters for a period of three years preceding the filing of
the action, and recovery of atlegedly unpaid overtime compensation, fiquidated damages, and attorneys fees and costs. The Court
has granted con?rtronal certification for notice purposes. In February 2007, the Company and the Plasntn"f reached a p‘r'ellmlnary
settlement which is subject to review and approval by the Court. The ultimate outcome of this case cannot be antrcrpated at this
time and the Campany cannot determine if the settlement will be approved by the Court or the putent|a1 impact of the semement
or the case, if the settlement is not approved, on the Company’s financial results. !

The Company is also involved in proceedings relating to assessments and rulings made by the Calrforma Franchise Tax Board.
See Note 6 of Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements. I

! |
Note 11. Profit Sharing Plan !
The Company,l at Ithe option of the Board of Directors, may make annual contributions to an employee Profit Sharing Plan (the “Plan™).
The contributi'oml are not to exceed the greater of the Company’s net income for the plan year or its retained eamings at It'hat date.
In addition, the annual contributions may not exceed an amount equal to 15% of the compensatlon paid or accrued dunng the
year to all pammpants under the Plan. The annual contribution was $1,900,000, $1,850,000 andI $1,700,000 for 2006 2005
and 2004, respectwely - r ]

The Plan m{cludes an option for employees to make salary deferrals under Section 401(k) of the Internal Revenue Code.
Company matchmg contributions, at a rate set by the Board of Directors, totaled $4,512,000, $3, 861,000 and $2, 841 000 for
2008, 2005 and 2004, respectively. . !

The Plan also includes an employee stock ownership plan {(“ESOP"} that covers substantially all employees. The rBoard of
Directors authonzed the Plan to purchase $1.2 million of the Company's common stock in the open market for allocatlon 1o the
Plan partrcmants The Company recognized $1,200,000, $1,100,000 and $1,000,000 as cumpensatmn expense in 2006 2005
and 2004, respectively.

I
Note 12. Sh:llre -Based Compensation |
In May 1995 the Company adopted the 1895 Equity Participation Plan (the “1995 Plan"} which succeeded a prior plan. In May
2005, the Company adopted the 2005 Equity Incentive Award Plan (the “2005 Plan”) which succeeds the 1995 Plan. Share based
compensation avl.'ards may only be granted under the 2005 Plan. A combined total of 5,400,000 shares of Common Stock under
the 1995 Pian and the 2005 Plan are authorized for issuance upon exercise of options, stock apprecratlon rights and other awards,
or upon vesting of restricted or deferred stock awards. The maximum number of shares that may bé issued under the 2005 Plan
is 5,400,000 As of December 31, 2006, only options and restricted stock awards have been granltlzd under these plans Options
granted for which the Company has recognized share-based compensation expense generally become exercisable 20% per year
beginning cne year from the date granted, are granted at the market price on the date of grant, and explre after 10 years|

r |
|
f
|
I
i
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On May 5, 2006, the Company’s Compensation Committee approved the grant of 17,385 shares of restricted stock under the
2005 Plan. The restricted stock was to vest in four equal installments of 25% on the first four anniversaries of the gr'fant date. All of
the 17,385 shares of the restricted stock were cancelled as of October 30, 2006 following the resignation of the Company’s officer
who received the award. ;

The effect of adopting SFAS No. 123R on the Company’s consolidated financial statements in 2006 is as follows:

Share-based compensation expense 885,000
Tax benefit {260,000)

Net decrease in net income $ 625000
Effect on:

Basic earnings per common share S {0.01)

Diluted earnings per common share $ . (0.01)
Effect on:

Cash flows from operating activities ' $ (505,000}
Cash flows from financing activities 505,000

No share-based compensation was recognized in 2005 and 2004, however, the following table presents net income and earnings
per commaon share as if the Company recognized share-based compensation using the fair-value-based method:

§ 286,208,000

Net income, as reported $ 253,259,000
Deduct: Total share-based compensation determined
under fair-value-based method for all awards, net of tax {599,000) (543,000

Pro forma net income $ 252,660,000 $ 285,665,000

Earnings per common share:
Basic — as reported
Basic — pro forma

Diluted — as reported
Diluted — pro forma

Prior to the adoption of SFAS No. 123R, the Company presented all tax benefits resulting from the exercise of stack options as
cash provided by operating activities in the consolidated statements of cash flows. SFAS No.123R requires the cash flows resulting
from excess tax benefits of tax deductions in excess of the compensation cost recognized for those options to be classified as cash
provided by financing activities.
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Cash recewed from option exercises during 2006, 2005 and 2004 was $1,343,000, $2,394, 000 and $2,188,000, respecnvely
The excess tax b’anef t realized during 2006 and the actual tax benefit realized during 2005 and 2004 for the tax deductlon from
option exermses |of the share-based payment awards totaled $505,000, $503,000 and $565,000, respectwety

The falrvalue of stock option awards was estimated using the Black-Scholes option pricing mudel with the following grant-date
assumptions and weighted-average fair values: |
|
|

Year ended December 31

BEC I T S

Weighted-ave;ragt:a fair value of grants $ 1062 § l1298  $ | 13.80
Expected volatility . 20.56%-24.22%  26.44%:27.98% 29.36%-30.09%
Weighted-ave:ragx:a expected volatility 20.56% |26.44% " 29.36%
Risk-free interesi rate 4.54%-5.00% 3.82%-4.31% 3. 46% 3.97%
Dividend yleld 3.41%-3.74% 2.879:6-3.11% 2. 47% 2.98%
Expected term in months 72 | 72 72
_%.-—-—-——"—"—'_-—4.__————"
The nskEfree interest rate is determined based on U.S. Treasury yields with equivalent remalmng terms in-effect at the time of
the grant. The expected volatility on the date of grant is calculated based on historical volatility over the expected term of the options.
The expected term computation is based on historical exercise patterns and post-vesting termination behavior. 74|75
A summary of the stock option activity of the Company’s plans for 2006 is presented below:

- apime et e
Weighted-
| Average
Weighted- Remaining Agpregate
Average Contractual Intrinsic
Exercise | Term Value
Price | (years} [(in 000's)
Outstanding at January 1, 2006 542452  § 4233 !
Granted _ 60,000 56.61 i
Exercised (64,200) 30.26 |
Cancelled orjexplired (71,200) 48.95
Outstanding at December 31, 2006 467,052 44.81 . 80 $ | 4235
Vested or expected to vest at December 31, 2006 467,052 44.81 I 6.0 $ " 4,235
Exercisable at December 31, 2006 290,352 39.62 | 47 s | 3889
.............................................................................................................. o IR
!

The aggregate intrinsic value in the table above represents the total pretax intrinsic value {the diflference between the %ompanyfs
closing stack price and the exercise price, mu'tiplied by the number of in-the-money options} that would have been received by

!
I
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Sta_tenﬁents

the option holders had all options been exercised on December 31, 2006. The aggregate intrinsic value of stock options exercised
during 2006, 2005 and 2004 was $3,604,000, $5,174,000 and $4,663,000, respectively. The total fair value of options vested
during 2006, 2005 and 2004 was $886,000, $827,000 and $759,000, respectively.

The following table-summarizes information regarding the stock options outstanding at December 31, 2006:

-

Optiens Cutstanding Optiens Exercisable
Weighted Avg.  Weighted Avg, ,Weighted Avg.
Range of Number Remaining - Exercise Number Exercise
Exercise Prices Outstanding Contractual Life + Price Exercisable Price
$21.75 to 29.77 50,352 34 § 2565 50,352 $ 25.65
$31.22 to 58.83 416,700 64 $ 4712 240,000. $ 39.62

As of December 31, 20086, $1,791,000 of total unrecognized compensation cost related to non-vested stock options is expected
_ to'be recognized over a weighted-average period of 2.2 years.

Note 13. Earnings Per Share
A reconciliation of the numerator and denominator used in the basic and diluted earnings per share calculation is presented below:

2006 . 2005 2004
{000s)  (00Q's) (000's)  (0007s) (000's)  (000's) \
Welghted Weighted : Weigr;tea
Income Shares Inceme Shares Income Shellres
{Numera- (Denomi- Per-Share (Numera- (Denomi- Per-Share {Numera- (Denomi- Per-Share
tor} natery  Amount tor):  nator)  Amount tor} nator)  Amount
Basic EPS
Income available
to common
stockholders $ 214,817 54,651 $393 $253,259 54566 $4.64 $286208 54471 $5.25
Effect of dilutive
securities:
Options 135 151 152

Diluted EPS
Income avaifable
to comman
stockholders

after assumed

conversions $214,817 54,786 $3.92 $253,259 54,717 $4.63 $286208 54633 $524

The diluted weighted shares excludes incremental shares of 107,000, 19,000 and 8,000 for 2006, 2005 and 2004, respectively.
These shares are excluded due to their antidilutive effect.
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: |
Repor:t of Independent Registered Public Aci:ounting Firm

The Board of Dilrectors
Mercury General Corporation:

We have audrted the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Mercury General Corporation and subsidianies as of December
31, 2006 and 2005 and the related consolidated statements of income, comprehensive |ncorne sharehglders’ equrty and cash
flows for each r)f the years in the three-year period ended December 31, 2006. These consolrdated financial statements are the
respon5|brltty of the Company’s management. Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolrdated financtal statements
based on our aludrts :

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States).
Those Stal'ldafdo require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements
are free of n'1atena| misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence suppor‘trng the amounts and drsclosures
in the fi nancral statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant esttmatetls made by
management as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable
basis for our opmron '

In ouf oplrnron the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in alllmaterial respects, the financial
position of Mercury General Corporation and subsidiaries as of December 31, 2006 and 2005, and the results of therrloperatrons
and their cash flows for each of the years in the three-year period ended December 31, 2006, |n conformity with L. S generally
accepted accotlrntmg principles. :

We also have audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversrght Board (Unrted States),
the eﬁectrvene-l,s of Mercury General Corporation’s internal control over financial reporting as of Deeember 31, 2006 based on
criteria establrshed in internal Control — Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsonng Organrzatrons of tr11|e Treadway
Commrssron (COSO) and our report dated February 26, 2007 expressed an unqualified opinion on management’s assessment of,
and the eﬁectrve operation of, internal contro! over financial reporting. l

| - 3
KPMa P !
KPMG LLP .

Los Angeles, Czlrlifornia
February 26, 2007
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

The Board of Directors
Mercury General Corperation:

We have audited management's assessment, included in the accompanying Management’s Report on Internal Controt over Financial
Reporting, that Mercury General Corporation maintained effective internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2006,
based on criteria established in Internal Control — Integrated Framework issued by the Commitiee of Sponsoring Organ{zations of the
Treadway Commission {COS0). Mercury General Corporation's management is responsible for maintaining effective internal control
over financial reporting and for its assessment of the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting. Our responsibility is
Lo express an opinion on management's assessment and an opinion on the effectiveness of Mercury General Corporation’s internal
control over financial reporting based on gur audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board {United States).
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether effective internal contro!
over financial reporting was maintained in all material respects. Our audit included obtaining an understanding of in;ternal control
over financial reporting, evaluating management’s assessment, testing and evaluating the design and operating effactiveness of
internal control, and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audit
provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

A company’s internal control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the
reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles. A company's internal control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain
to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions'of the assets
of the company, (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparatioh of financial
statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being
made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance
regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that ‘could have a
material effect on the financial statements. .

Because of its inherent limitations, interal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect misstatements. Also,
projections of any evaluation of effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that controls may become inadequrate because
of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

In our opinion, management’s assessment that Mercury General Corporation maintained effective internal control over
financial reporting as of December 31, 20086, is fairly stated, in all materia! respects, based on criteria established in Internal
Controf — Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission (COS0). Also,
in our opinion, Mercury General Corporation maintained, in all material respects, effective internal control over finantial reporting
as of December 31, 2006, based on criteria established in Internal Control — Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of
Spansoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission (C0S0).

We also have audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Qversight Board {Uriited States),
the consolidated balance sheets of Mercury General Corporation and subsidiaries as of December 31, 2006 and 2()05, and the
related consalidated statements of income, comprehensive income, shareholders’ equity and cash-flows for each of thé years in the -
three-year period ended December 31, 2006, and our report dated February 26, 2007 expressed an unqualified opinion on those
consolidated financial statements. '

KPM P
KPMG LLP
Los Angeles, California

February 26, 2007
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Controls and Procedures

Evaluation' of Disclosure Controls and Procedures i

The Companx mlalntatns disclosure controls and procedures designed to ensure that :nformatmnI required to be dls,closed in
the Companys reports fi filed under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, is recorded, processed, summanzed and
reported wnthm me time periods specified in the Securities and Exchange Commission rules and forms and that such mformatmn
is accumulated and communicated to the Company’s management; including its Chief Executive Offlcer and Chief Flnan(:lal Officer,
as appropnate to allow far timely decisions regarding required disclosure.In designing and eva!uatlng the disclosure cuntrols and
procedures, management recognizes that any controls and procedures, no matter how well designed and operated, can provrde only
reascnable assurance of achieving the desired control ebjectives, and management necessarily was'requ:red to apply its ;udgment
in evaluatlng the cost benefit relationship of possible controls and procedures. ; :

As raqugredi by Securittes and Exchange Commission Rule 13a-15(b}, the Company carried out an (Ievaluatjon. underthe s.lnpervision
and with the par'ticipation of the Company’s management, including the Company's Chief Executive Qfficer and the Compﬁny's Chief
Financial Ofr cer of the effectiveness of the design and operation of the Company's disclosure controls and procedures as of the
end of the plenald covered by this report. Based on the foregoing, the Company's Chief Executive Officer and Chief Flnan;mal Officer
concluded tnat the Company's disclosure controls and procedures were effective at the reasonable assurance level,

i
Changes in Internal Control over Financial Reporting
There has been ino change in the Company’s internal controls over financial reporting dunng the Companys most recent fi s”cal quarter
that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect the Company’s internal contrals over financial repomng The
Company’s pro:'*ess for evaluating controls and procedures is continuous and encompasses constant improvement offthe design
and effectiveness of established controls and procedures and the remediation of any defi c:|en<:|es which may be identified during
this process

Management's Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting |
The managelment of the Company is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate internal controt over financial reporting.
The Compafhy’sI internal control system was designed to provide reasonable assurance to the Company’s management and board of
directors regarding the preparation and fair presentation of published financial statements.

All intarnal control systems, no matter how well designed, have inherent limitations. Therefore, even those systems determined
to be effective|can provide only reasonable assurance with respect to financial statement prepara'tion and presentatiorlll

The Company s management assessed the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control overf nancial reporting as of December
31, 2006. In rpakmg this assessment, it used the criteria set forth by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of tpe Treadway
Commission {COS0) in internal Control — Integrated Framework. Based upon its assessment, the Company’s management believes
that, as of Dei'*ember 31, 2006, the Company's internal control over financial reporting is effective based on these cntena

The Co panys independent auditors have issued an audit report on management’s assessment of the Companys internal
control over financial reporting. [

Corporate Certifications '

The Company has included as Exhibit 31 to its 2006 Annual Report on Form 10-K filed with the Secunues and ExchangelCommlssmn
certifi cates of |t5 Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer regarding the Company’s public d:sclosure In addition, the Company
has submltted to the New York Stock Exchange a certificate of its Chief Executive Officer cemfymg, without qualifications, that he is

not aware, of any violation by the Company of New York Stock Exchange corporate governance Ilstmg standards.

OTHER INFORMATION
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Market Information

Price Range of Common Stock

The Company’s common stock is traded on the New York Stock Exchange {symbol: MCY). The following table shows the high and low
sales prices per share in each quarter during the past two years as reported in the consolidated transaction reporting system.

Year ended December 31, 2006

Fourth Quarter
Third Quarter
Second Quarter
First Quarter

Year ended December 31, 2005

Fourth Quarter
Third Quarter
Second Quarter
First Quarter
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Dividends
I

Since the public'offering of its common stock in November 1985, the Company has paid regular quarterly dividends on its common

stock, During 2q06 and 2005, the Company paid dividends on its commaon stock of $1,92 per share ar|1d $1.72 per share, relspectivew.

On February 2, 2007, the Board of Directors declared a $0.52 quarterly dividend payable on March 29, 2007 to shareholders of

record on MarchI 15, 2007. '
The common stock dividend rate has increased at least once each year since dividends were initiated in January, I}986 For

financial sla&em’ent purposes, the Company records dividends on the declaration date. The Company expects to continue m|e payment
of quarterly idivildends however, the continued payment and amount of cash dividends will depend!upon, ameng other factors, the
Company's operatlng results, overall financial condition, capital requirements and general busuness condmnns

As a holdsng company, Mercury General is largely dependent upon dividends from its submduanes to pay dlwdends to its
sharehulders ‘ﬂlwese subsidiaries are subject to state laws that restrict their ability to distribute dividends. For example, Cahforma state
laws permit a c?sualty insurance company to pay dividends and advances within any 12-month penod without any prm{ regulatory
approval, in an amount up to the greater of 10% of statutory earned surplus at the preceding December 31, or statutory net income
for the calendar year preceding the date the dividend is paid. Under the state restrictions, the dlrecl insurance sub5|d|anes of the
Company may pay dividends to Mercury General during 2007 of up 1o approximately $247 million wathout prior regulatory approval,
See “Note 8 offNotes to Consolidated Financial Statements. |

OTHER INFORMATION
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Products by State

‘ ARIZONA ® Private Passenger Automobile NEVADA e Private Passenger Autamabile

| Mechanical Breakdown Mechanical Breakdown
CALIFORNIA & Private Passenger Automobile NEW JERSEY ® Private Passenger Automobile

Homeowners - Mechanical Breakdown
Commercial Automobile NEW YORK & Private Passenger Automobile

Commercial Packages
Mechanical Breakdown
Personal Umbrella

Homeowners
Mechanical Breakdown

OKLAHOMA ® Private Passenger Automobile
Homeowners '
Commercial Automobile
Commercial Packages
Mechanical Breakdown

FLORIDA » Private Passenger Automobile
| Homeowners
Commercial Automaobile
Mechanical Breakdown

GEORGIA & Private Passenger Automaebile ’ Personal Umbrella
Homeowners PENNSYLVANIA e Private Passenger Automobile
Mechanical Breakdown . Mechanical Breakdown
Personat Umbrella . .
) TEXAS e Private Passenger Automobile
ILLINOIS _® Private Passenger Automobite Homeowners
" Homeowners

Commercial Automobile

Mechanical Breakdown Mechanical Breakdown

Personal Umbrella )
VIRGINIA o Private Passenger Automobile

Mechanical Breakdown

MICHIGAN & Private Passenger Automobite
Mechanical Breakdown

2006 Annual Report




Corporate Information |

!
!

MERCURY GENERAL CORPORATION
Corporate Heahqdanem
4484 WishireBoblevard
Los Angeles, California 90010
Telephone: (323){937-1060
Fax: {323) 857-7116

I
SUBSIDIARIES
Mercury Casu:alty| Company
Mercury Insurance Company
Mercury Insurance Company of lllinois
Mercury insurance Company of Georgia
Mercury Inderfnni]cy Company of Georgia
Mercury Insur‘anc|e Company of Florida
Mercury Indemnlty Company of America
Mercury Nauonal Insurance Company
California Automobne Insurance Company
California General Underwriters Insurance Company, Inc.
Concord Insurance Services, Inc.
Mercury lnsua;'anqe Services LLG
Mercury Courllty Mutual Insurance Company*
American Mercury Insurance Company
American Me’rcugy Lloyds Insurance Company*
Mercury Select Management Company, inc.
American Me;cu;’y MGA, Inc.

Mercury Group, Inc.

i
'

* Controtted by Mercury General Corporation

CORPORATE COUNSEL
Latham & Watkms LLP
Los Angeles, Cahforma

Ay LT OTHER INFORMATION _ |

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS
KPMG LLP .
Los Angeles, California i

TRANSFER AGENT & REGISTRAR
The Bank of New York i
(800) 524-4458 ‘
Address Shareholder Inguiries to: i
* Shareholder Relations Department .
. PO. Box 11258 !
Church Street Station ;
New York, New York 10286 )
email: shareowne:s@bankofny.corﬁ

!
SHAREHOLDER COMMUNICATIONS
For access to all news releases a'nd other relevant Co'mpany
information, visit the Mercury Gerieral Comporation website at
www.mercuryinsurance.com. To request an investor package

please call {323) 857-7123. ’
|

ANNUAL MEETING | I
The Annual Meeting of the Shareholders of Mercury General
Corporation will be held on May 9, 2007 at 10 00 a.m,
at the Wilshire Plaza Hotel, 3515 Wilshire Boulevard
Los Angeles, California. Therel were approxlmate1y 182
holders of record on February 15, 2007. j

SEC FORM 10-K !

Additional copies of this repclth and an annuall report
filed with the Securities and :Exchange Commission on
Form 10-K are available without charge upon [written
request to the Chief Financia:l Officer of the Cﬁmpany
at the corporate headquaners or on the website at

www.mercuryinsurance.com. |
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This Annual Report decument includes Mercury General Corperation’s financial statements and supporting data, management's discussion and
analysis of financlal condition and results of operations and quantitative and qualitative disclosures about market risks from the Company’s Form
10-K filed with the Securities and Exchange Cemmission. This informatign is an integral part of this Annual Report and has been bound separately.
This Annual Report is incomplete without this information.

The Mercury General logo and all product or service niames, fogos and slogans are registered trademarks or trademarks of Mercury General Corporation This document
may contain references lo other companies, brand and praduct names. These companies, brand and product names are used herein for identification purposes only

and may be the lrademafks of their respeciive owners.
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